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Director 10% Owner Officer Other

GREENBAUM DAVID R
888 SEVENTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10019

  President - NY Office Division

Signatures
 /s/ Steven Santora, Attorney
in Fact   01/16/2019

**Signature of Reporting Person Date

Explanation of Responses:
* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).

** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(1) Common shares of beneficial interest, par value $.04 per share (the "Common Shares"), of Vornado Realty Trust (the "Company").

(2) These Common Shares are held by a trust of which the reporting person is not a trustee, Mr. Greenbaum disclaims beneficial ownership
of these Common Shares.

(3)
Class A Units ("Class A Units") of Vornado Realty L.P. (the "Operating Partnership"), are redeemable (subject to certain limitations set
forth in the Operating Partnership limited partnership agreement) by the holder for cash or, at the Company's election, Common Shares
of the issuer on a one for one basis or the cash value of such shares.

(4)
These Class A Units are immediately redeemable (subject to certain limitations set forth in the Operating Partnership limited partnership
agreement) by the holder for cash or, at the issuer'selection, Common Shares of the Issuer on a one for one basis or the cash value of
such shares. Class A Units do not have expiration dates.

(5) The decline of 100,000 Class A Units directly held since Mr. Greenbaum's immediately preceding Form 4 filing is attributable to
contributions to a grantor retained annuity trust.

(6)
These Class A Units are held in grantor retained annuity trust. The filing of this Form 4 shall not be deemed an admission that Mr.
Greenbaum is the beneficial owner of these Class A Units. 100,000 Class A Units were previously reported as directly beneficially
owned.

(7) These Class A Units are held by DL Investments LLC, an entity in which Mr. Greenbaum and his spouse own 100%. Mr. Greenbaum
disclaims beneficial ownership of these units except to the extent of his pecuniary interest.

(8) These Class A Units are held by a trust of which the reporting person is not a trustee, Mr. Greenbaum disclaims beneficial ownership of
these Class A Units.

(9) These Class A Units are owned by Mr. Greenbaum's spouse (both directly and indirectly). Mr. Greenbaum disclaims beneficial
ownership of these units except to the extent of his pecuniary interest.

(10) Reflects contribution of Common Shares to an LLC that is 100% owned by a trust of which the reporting person is not a trustee.

(11)

On January 14, 2019, the reporting person received a grant of restricted units (the "Restricted Units") of Vornado Realty L.P. (the
"Operating Partnership"), the operating partnership of Vornado Realty Trust (the "Company" or "VNO"). The Restricted Units are a
class of units of the Operating Partnership that following the occurrence of certain events and upon vesting are convertible by the holder
into an equivalent number of Class A Units of the Operating Partnership ("Class A Units"). Class A Units of the Operating Partnership
are redeemable by the holder for cash or, at the Company's election, common shares of the Company on a one-for-one basis or the cash
value of such shares.

(12) The Restricted Units vest in equal portions over a four-year period with the initial vesting occurring on January 10, 2020.

(13) The Restricted Units vest ratably throughout 2019, subject to the continued employment of the reporting person during the vesting
period.

(14)

On January 14, 2019, the reporting person received a grant of appreciation only restricted units (the "AO RUs") of the Operating
Partnership. The AO RUs are a class of units of the Operating Partnership that, following the occurrence of certain events and upon
vesting, are convertible by the holder into an equivalent number of Class A Units determined by reference to the increase in the value of
a VNO common share at the time of conversion over the value of a VNO common share at the time of grant. Class A Units of the
Operating Partnership are redeemable by the holder for cash or, at the Company's election, common shares of the Company on a
one-for-one basis or the cash value of such shares.
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(15)

The AO RUs vest in equal portions over a four-year period with the initial vesting occurring on January 10, 2020; provided, however,
that if VNO common shares do not trade on the principal exchange on which the common shares are listed for 20 consecutive trading
days during the four-year period commencing on the grant date of the AO RUs at a price that is at least 110% of value of a VNO
common share on the date of grant of the AO RUs then the AO RUs will have lapsed and have no value. The right to convert the AO
RUs into Class A units has a maximum term of 10 years. The right to redeem Class A Units does not have an expiration date.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, see Instruction 6 for procedure.
Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays
a currently valid OMB number. width="23%" style="border-bottom: black thin solid;">
Japan
11-103144
11/12/1999
4562185
99206
Mexico
412940
2/23/2001
656603
99217
Poland
Z-209696
11/10/1999
145760
99213
Russia
99719294
11/18/1999
200276
99201
U.S.A
75/904,150
1/29/2000
2,713,884

MCM STER-CID® INTERNATIONAL CLASS 5 TRADEMARK:

File No. Country Application
No.

Application
Date

Trademark
No.

99205 Australia 813207 11/9/1999 813207
99202 Canada 1035658 11/12/1999 TMA 596,329

99203
Common European
Market Trademarks
(CTM)

1380195 11/11/1999 1380195

99215 Hungary M-9905279 11/10/1999 164682
99200 Israel 131893 11/1/1999 131893
99204 Japan 11-103144 11/12/1999 4562185
99206 Mexico 412940 2/23/2001 656603
99217 Poland Z-209696 11/10/1999 145760
99213 Russia 99719294 11/18/1999 200276
99201 U.S.A 75/904,150 1/29/2000 2,713,884
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MCM STERIMED PATENTS & PATENT APPLICATIONS:

File No. Country Application
No.

Application
Date Patent No. Dates Patent Valid

9454 U.S.A 08/369,533 1/5/1995 5,620,654
4/15/1997 -
4/15/2014

9456 Canada 2,139,689 1/6/1995 2,139,689 10/5/1999 - 1/6/2015
9452 Australia 10096/95 1/9/1995 684,323 4/2/1998-1/9/2015
9453 Japan 7-011844 1/23/1995 3058401 4/21/2000- 1/27/2015
9346 Israel 108,311 1/10/1994 108,311 12/23/1999-/10/2014

9455 Europe 95630001.6 1/5/1995 EP0662346
3/28/2001 - 1/5/2015
or according to
National Phase

6.1 - 2114 Austria 1/5/1995 E200039 2/15/2001-1/5/2015
6.2 - 2115 Belgium 1/5/1995 10662346 2/15/2001-1/5/2015
6.3 - 2116 Germany 1/5/1995 DE69520458T2 2/15/2001-1/5/2015
6.4 - 2117 Spain 1/5/1995 EP0662346 2/15/2001-1/5/2015
6.5 - 2118 France 1/5/1995 EP0662346 2/15/2001-1/5/2015
6.6 - 2119 United

Kingdom
1/5/1995 EP(UK)662346 2/15/2001-1/5/2015

6.7 - 2120 Italy 1/5/1995 0662346 2/15/2001-1/5/2015
6.8 - 2121 Netherlands 1/5/1995 EP0662346 2/15/2001-1/5/2015

MCM STERIMED PATENT CORPORATION TREATY (“PCT”) INTERNATIONAL PHASE PATENTS
-PCT/IL02/00093:

File No. Country Application
No.

Application
Date Patent No. Dates Valid (Patent

or Application)
2338 Brazil 200300398 7/31/2003 P10206913-0 7/31/2003 - 2/4/2022

2339 Mexico PA/a/2003/
006946 8/4/2003 Pending 8/4/2003 - 2/4/2022

2340 Russia 2003127023 9/4/2003 Pending 9/4/2003 - 2/4/2022

2341 South
Africa 2003/5602 7/21/2003 2003/5602 9/23/2003 - 2/4/2022

2342 Canada 2437219 8/1/2003 Pending 8/1/2003 - 2/4/2022
2343 China 02806986.2 9/22/2003 Pending 9/22/2003 - 2/4/2022

2712 Hong
Kong 4106248.3 8/20/2004 ZL028069862 6/14/2006-2/4/2022

2344 India 01389/
chenp/03 9/2/2003 Pending 9/2/2003 - 2/4/2022

2313/354 Europe 02711185.5 9/5/2003 P210477
PCT/EP 9/5/2003- 2/4/2022

2337 Australia 2002230065 2/4/2002 Pending 2/4/2002 - 2/4/2022

2373 USA 09/824,685 4/4/2001 6494391 12/17/2002 -
4/4/2021
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We maintain, in-house, a system that tracks all expiration dates for our trademarks and patents. This internal tracking
system alerts us when renewal submissions are required.

Employees
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As of December 12, 2006, we employed 17 full time employees and 2 part-time employees, including four senior
managers. Of these, 8 employees are located at our facility in Israel.

None of our employees is represented by any labor organization and we are not aware of any activities seeking such
organization. We consider our relations with employees to be good.

As the level of our activities grow, additional personnel may be required.

ITEM 2.  DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

We lease approximately 4,200 square feet of office space in Hackensack, New Jersey for executive and administrative
personnel pursuant to a lease that expires on September 30, 2011 at a base monthly rental of approximately $7,500,
plus escalation. We also lease approximately 1,500 square feet of space in Ridgefield, NJ for warehousing and
assembly at a monthly cost of $2,040 pursuant to a lease that expires on April 30, 2007.

In Israel, we lease 2,300 square feet of industrial space at a monthly cost of approximately $865 and the lease expires
on March 31, 2007. This lease agreement is renewable annually thereafter.

ITEM 3.  LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On May 11, 2006, the Company, MCM and George Aaron, as CEO of the Company (the “Company Defendants”) were
served with a complaint by Andre Sassoon and Andre Sassoon International, Inc. (the “Plaintiffs”) that was filed in the
Supreme Court of the State of New York in the County of New York. The complaint also named all persons who were
existing stockholders of MCM at the time of our original investment in MCM in December 2002. On June 28, 2006,
the Plaintiffs filed an amended complaint to include additional counts. The Plaintiffs are seeking damages in excess of
$400,000 or the stock interest of the existing stockholders at the time of the Company’s acquisition. On July 31, 2006,
the Company Defendants filed an answer denying the allegations in the amended complaint. Initial discovery requests
have been made. The Company Defendants continue to believe that there is no merit to the allegations contained in
the amended complaint as to them, and they will vigorously defend this action.

Our independent directors have authorized us to indemnify Mr. Aaron with respect to the Sassoon litigation, subject to
limitations under applicable law and our by-laws.

In July 2005, we entered into a Settlement Agreement and Polices Release with the carrier of our Directors and
Company Reimbursement Polices and received a payment of $350,000 under such Policies as a settlement of our
claim for expenses incurred in prior litigations with a former Caprius executive officer and director. The settlement fee
received in July 2005 from the insurance company has been recorded as part of other income in the consolidated
statement of operations for the year ended September 30, 2005.

ITEM 4.  SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None

PART II

ITEM 5.  MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

(a)    Our Common Stock is traded on the OTC Bulletin Board since June under the trading symbol CAPS.
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The following table sets forth, for the calendar quarters indicated, the reported high and low bid quotations per share
of the Common Stock as reported on the OTCBB. Such quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up,
markdown or commission, and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. These tables give retroactive effect
to the Company’s 1-for-20 reverse common stock split on April 5, 2005.
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Common Stock High Low

2006 (year ended September 30, 2006)

Fourth Quarter $ 0.80 $ 0.55
Third Quarter 1.69 0.80
Second Quarter 2.35 1.30
First Quarter 2.45 1.05

2005 (year ended September 30, 2005)

Fourth Quarter $ 2.97 $ 2.30
Third Quarter 4.99 2.75
Second Quarter 5.40 2.60
First Quarter 3.80 2.20

We have not paid any dividends on our shares of Common Stock since inception and do not expect to declare any
dividends on our Common Stock in the foreseeable future.

On September 30, 2006, there were approximately 1,000 holders of record of the Common Stock. Since a large
number of shares of Common Stock are held in street or nominee name, it is believed that there are a substantial
number of additional beneficial owners of the Company's Common Stock.

(b) Not applicable

(c) During the fourth quarter of the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006, we did not make any repurchases of our
common stock.

ITEM 6.   MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION OR PLAN OF
OPERATIONS

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes
thereto for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005.

Results of Operations

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2006 Compared to Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2005

Revenues generated for fiscal year ended September 30, 2006 (“Fiscal 2006”) were primarily generated by MCM
product sales and rental revenues which totaled $1,069,902 for Fiscal 2006 as compared with $740,796 for fiscal year
ended September 30, 2005(“Fiscal 2005”). For Fiscal 2006, three customers accounted for approximately 56% of the
consolidated total revenue. For Fiscal 2005, three customers accounted for approximately 51% of the consolidated
total revenue. Product sales for the Fiscal 2006 increased due to a change in the product mix of units sold together
with an increase in the sales of disposables for the SteriMed units.
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Consulting and royalty income from the TDM Business which was sold in 2002 to Seradyn, Inc. totaled
approximately $165,600 as compared to $108,000 for fiscal years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
The increase of approximately $58,000 was attributable to the growth in sales of the diagnostic products underlying
our Royalty Agreement, as they become more widely distributed and utilized.

Cost of product sales and equipment rental income aggregated approximately $803,000 as compared to $491,000
during Fiscal 2006 and Fiscal 2005, respectively. The increased costs of approximately $312,000
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correlate to the increase in revenues and the absorption of certain production expenses incurred in Fiscal 2006 in order
to enhance production efficiencies.

Research and development costs amounted to approximately $343,000 versus $325,000 for Fiscal 2006 and Fiscal
2005, respectively. Research and development costs are directly attributable to the development of manufacturing
efficiencies for the SteriMed systems.

Selling, general and administrative `expenses totaled $3,064,000 for Fiscal 2006 versus $2,730,000 for Fiscal 2005.
This increase is a result of additional personnel costs (hiring of 2 additional employees and increased benefit costs), as
well as the related increase in travel and marketing expenses incurred in order to facilitate the development of
additional sales markets for our units.

In 2006, management assessed the underlying fair value of the Company and determined the carrying value, including
goodwill exceeded its fair value and as such management recorded an impairment charge to goodwill of $452,000. In
2005, management recorded no such charge.

Other income totaled $ 0 for Fiscal 2006 as compared to $482,200 for Fiscal 2005. Other income recorded in fiscal
year 2005 resulted from the favorable settlement of certain outstanding liabilities as well as an insurance settlement of
$350,000 for expenses incurred in defending prior litigations, settled in Fiscal 2005.

Interest income (expense), net totaled $29,693 for Fiscal 2006 versus ($323,026); net of interest income of
approximately $30,000 for Fiscal 2005. In Fiscal 2006, we had no related debt borrowings.

The net loss totaled $3,396,041 for Fiscal 2006 versus $2,538,408 for Fiscal 2005.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At September 30, 2006, our cash and cash equivalents position approximated $1,069,000 versus $1,257,000 at
September 30, 2005.

On February 17, 2006, we closed a $3.0 million preferred stock equity financing transaction before financing fees and
expenses of approximately $293,000. On this financing transaction, we issued 241,933 shares of Series D Convertible
Preferred Stock, convertible into 2,419,330 shares of Common Stock, together with Series A Warrants to purchase an
aggregate of 223,881 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $1.50 per share for a period of five years, and
Series B Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 447,764 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $2.00 per
share for a period of five years. As placement fees, we issued warrants to purchase an aggregate of 119,403 shares of
Common Stock at an exercise price of $1.68 per share for a period of five years and warrants to purchase an aggregate
of 59,702 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $2.00 per share for a period of five years (see Note E of the
accompanying consolidated financial statements).

Net cash used in operations for fiscal year 2006 amounted to $2,850,047. Net cash used in investing activities
amounted to--- $45,507. Net cash flows provided by financing activities for Fiscal 2006 amounted to $2,707,350,
which resulted from the issuance of the Series D Convertible Preferred Stock.

The net cash proceeds from the Series D equity financing provided the funds necessary to satisfy specific outstanding
obligations and accrued expenses outstanding at the time of the financing and increase our marketing effort both in the
US and overseas markets. These funds also enabled us to build inventory to fulfill current needs arising from our
increased marketing efforts. As we start to increase our penetration in the US market, we will need to expand our
customer service and technical support capabilities to meet the needs of our clients. Similarly, in overseas markets,
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resources will be required to obtain regulatory approvals in markets where we believe there exists great opportunities
for our business. Our working capital is currently projected to meet our needs for the business through February 2007,
based upon our present business plan.

We are currently looking to secure additional working capital to provide the necessary funds for us to execute our
business plan through various sources, including bank facilities, sale of our royalty income stream and equity
offerings. However, we continue to incur significant operating losses. In addition, we are a
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defendant in a recently-commenced action seeking damages in excess of $400,000. Although we believe we have a
meritorious defense against this lawsuit, an unfavorable outcome would have an adverse impact on us. We cannot
assure that we will be able to obtain additional funding, and the lack thereof would have a material adverse impact on
our business. If we are unable to generate sufficient cash flows from our business operations or raise additional
funding to continue our operations, we will have to develop and implement a plan to reduce operating costs until
sufficient additional capital is raised to support further operations. Moreover, any equity funding could be
substantially dilutive to existing stockholders. There can be no assurance that such a plan will be successful. The
aforementioned factors raise substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. 

Contractual Obligations

Our principal contractual commitments include payments under operating leases (see Note I of the accompanying
consolidated financial statements).

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and related disclosures. On an on-going basis, management evaluates
our estimates and assumptions, including but not limited to those related to revenue recognition and the impairment of
long-lived assets, goodwill and other intangible assets. Management bases its estimates on historical experience and
various other assumptions that it believes to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis
for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

1.    Revenue recognition

The infectious medical waste business recognizes revenues from either the sale or rental of our SteriMed Systems.
Revenues for sales are recognized at the time that the unit is shipped to the customer. Rental revenues are recognized
based upon either services provided for each month of activity or evenly over the year in the event that a fixed rental
agreement is in place.

2.    Goodwill and other intangibles

Goodwill and other intangibles associated with the MCM acquisition will be subject to an annual assessment for
impairment by applying a fair-value based test as of September 30. The valuation will be based upon estimates of the
market value of the unit.

3.    Off-balance sheet arrangements

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements, financings or other relationships with unconsolidated entities known
“Special Purpose Entities.”

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Correction.” This Statement replaces
APB Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes, and FASB Statement No. 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim
Financial Statements, and changes the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of a change in accounting
principle. The statements applies to all voluntary changes in accounting principle. It also applies to changes required
by an accounting pronouncement in the unusual instance that the pronouncement does not include specific transition
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provisions. When a pronouncement includes specific transition provisions, those provisions should be followed. This
statement is effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in the fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2005. Management does not believe this pronouncement will have a material impact on our
consolidated results of operations and financial condition.
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In September 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) ratified the Emerging Issues Task Force’s
(“EITF”) Issue No. 05-7. “Accounting for Modifications to Conversion Options Embedded in Debt Instruments and
Related Issues”, which addresses whether a modification to a conversion option that changes its fair value affects the
recognition of interest expense for the associated debt instrument after the modification, and whether a borrower
should recognize a beneficial conversion feature, not a debt extinguishments, if a debt modification increases the
intrinsic value of the debt. In September 2005, the FASB ratified the following consensus reached in EITF Issue 05-08
(“Income Tax Consequences of Issuing Convertible Debt with a Beneficial Conversion Feature”): a) the issuance of
convertible debt with a beneficial conversion feature results in a basis difference in applying FASB Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Recognition of such a feature
effectively creates a debt instrument and a separate equity instrument for book purposes, whereas the convertible debt
is treated entirely as a debt instrument for income tax purposes; b) The resulting basis difference should be deemed a
temporary difference because it will result in a taxable amount when the recorded amount of the liability is recovered
or settled; and c) Recognition of deferred taxes for the temporary difference should be reported as an adjustment to
additional paid-in capital. Both of these issues are effective in the first interim or annual reporting period commencing
after December 15, 2005, with early application permitted. The effect of applying the consensus should be accounted
for retroactively to all debt instruments containing a beneficial conversion feature that are subject to EITF Issue 00-27,
“Application of Issue No. 98-5 to Certain Convertible Debt Instruments” (and thus is applicable to debt instruments
converted or extinguished in prior periods but which are still presented in the financial statements). These
pronouncements had a material impact on the Company’s consolidated results of operations and financial condition.

In February 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard 155 - Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments (“SFAS 155”), which eliminates the exemption
from applying SFAS 133 to interests in securitized financial assets so that similar instruments are accounted for
similarly regardless of the form of the instruments. SFAS 155 also allows the election of fair value measurement at
acquisition, at issuance, or when a previously recognized financial instrument is subject to a re-measurement event.
Adoption is effective for all financial instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of the first fiscal year that
begins after September 15, 2006. Early adoption is permitted. The adoption of SFAS 155 is not expected to have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated results of operations and financial condition

In March 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standard 156 - Accounting for Servicing of
Financial Assets (“SFAS 156”), which requires all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities be
initially measured at fair value. SFAS 156 permits, but does not require, the subsequent measurement of servicing
assets and servicing liabilities at fair value. Adoption is required as of the beginning of the first fiscal year that begins
after September 15, 2006. Early adoption is permitted. The adoption of SFAS 156 is not expected to have a material
effect on the Company’s consolidated results of operations and financial condition.

In July 2006, the FASB released FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting and reporting for uncertainties in
income tax law. This Interpretation prescribes a comprehensive model for the financial statement recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in income tax
returns. This Interpretation shall be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Earlier adoption is
permitted as of the beginning of an enterprise’s fiscal year, provided the enterprise has not yet issued financial
statements, including financial statements for any interim period for that fiscal year. The cumulative effects, if any, of
applying this Interpretation will be recorded as an adjustment to retained earnings as of the beginning of the period of
adoption. The adoption of FIN 48 is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated results of
operations and financial condition.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standard 157, “Fair Value Measurements”
(“SFAS No. 157”).  SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
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disclosure of fair value measurements.  SFAS No. 157 applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or
permit fair value measurements and accordingly, does not require any new fair value measurements.  SFAS No. 157 is
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
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November 15, 2007.  We are in the process of evaluating the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 157 will have on
our consolidated results of operations and financial condition and are currently not in a position to determine such
effect.

In September 2006, the staff of the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 ("SAB 108") which provides
interpretive guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered
in quantifying a current year misstatement. SAB 108 becomes effective in fiscal 2007. Adoption of SAB 108 is not
expected to have a material impact on our consolidated results of operations and financial position.

Forward Looking Statements

We are including the following cautionary statement in this Annual Report of Form 10-KSB to make applicable and
take advantage of the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 for any
forward-looking statements made by, or on behalf of, us. Forward-looking statements include statements concerning
plans, objectives, goals, strategies, future events or performance and underlying assumptions and other statements
which are other than statements of historical facts. Certain statements contained herein are forward-looking statements
and accordingly involve risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results or outcomes to differ materially from
those expressed in the forward-looking statements. Our expectations, beliefs and projections are expressed in good
faith and are believed by us to have a reasonable basis, including without limitation, management’s examination of
historical operating trends, data contained in our records and other data available from third parties, but there can be
no assurance that management’s expectation, beliefs or projections will be achieved or accomplished. In addition to
other factors and matters discussed elsewhere herein, the following are important factors that, in our view, could cause
actual results to differ materially from those discussed in the forward-looking statements: technological advances by
our competitors, changes in health care reform, including reimbursement programs, changes to regulatory
requirements relating to environmental approvals for the treatment of infectious medical waste, ability to raise
additional capital in the next several months, delays in the manufacture of new and existing products by us or third
party contractors, the loss of any key employees, the outcome of existing litigations, delays in obtaining federal, state
or local regulatory clearance for new installations and operations, changes in governmental regulations, and the
location of the manufacturing in Israel. We are also subject to numerous risks relating to manufacturing, regulatory,
financial resources and personnel as described below. We disclaim any obligation to update any forward-looking
statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date hereof.

Risks

The medical infectious waste disposal industry is subject to extensive federal, state and local laws and regulations,
both in the US and overseas. Our business requires us to obtain many different approvals and permits or other types of
governmental authorizations for each jurisdiction in which we operate. In addition, there can be no assurance that
business will become profitable in the future and that additional losses and negative cash flows from operations may
impact our ability to raise future capital. No assurance can be given that we will be successful in obtaining additional
funds, whether publicly or privately or through equity or debt. Any such financing could be highly dilutive to
stockholders. Other risks that we face are more specifically defined as follows:

Manufacturing

At present, the SteriMed is manufactured at our own facility in Israel. The SteriMed Junior is currently manufactured
by a third-party manufacturer in Israel. While we expect our manufacturing and product development work to
continue in Israel, due to the limited capacity as well as the high costs of transportation from Israel, we continue to
seek sub-assembly manufacturers to enable us to reduce the cost of the SteriMed Junior as well as alternative locations
for the manufacture of our SteriMed Junior. As we receive interest from these manufacturers, we will then undertake a
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detailed analysis to ensure that they are sufficiently qualified to manufacture our unit and that their costs are
acceptable to us. If we fail to effectively manufacture or cause the manufacture of or fail to develop a market for our
SteriMed Systems, we will likely be unable to recover the
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losses we will have incurred in attempting to produce and market these products and technologies and may be unable
to make sales or ever become profitable.

We are dependent on third-party suppliers for the components of our SteriMed and SteriMed Junior Systems and also
for the Ster-Cid® disinfectant. At present there are no supply contracts in place and our requirements are fulfilled
against purchase orders. There can be no assurances that we will have adequate supplies of materials. Although we
believe that the required components are readily available and can be provided by other suppliers, delays may be
incurred in establishing relationships or in waiting for quality control assurance with other manufacturers for
substitute components.

Regulatory

The medical waste management industry is subject to extensive U.S. EPA, state and local laws and regulations
relating to the collection, packaging, labeling, handling, documentation, reporting, treatment and disposal of regulated
medical waste. The use of the Ster-Cid® disinfectant in the SteriMed Systems is registered with the U.S. EPA under
FIFRA; however, the SteriMed Systems are not subject to U.S. EPA registration. Our business requires us to comply
with these extensive laws and regulations and also to obtain permits, authorizations, approvals, certificates or other
types of governmental permission from all states and some local jurisdictions where we sell or lease the SteriMed
Systems. The SteriMed has been approved for marketing in 46 states and the SteriMed Junior in 42 states. It is our
objective to obtain approvals for marketing in the remaining states. The Ster-Cid® has been registered in 50 states.
Our ability to obtain such approvals in the remaining states and the timing and cost to do so, if successful, cannot be
easily determined nor can the receipt of ultimate approval be assumed.

In markets outside the U.S., our ability to market the SteriMed Systems is governed by the regulations of the specific
country. In foreign countries, we primarily market through distributors and we rely on them to obtain the necessary
regulatory approvals to permit the SteriMed Systems to be marketed in that country. We are therefore dependent on
the distributors to process these applications where required. In many of these countries, we have no direct control or
involvement in the approval process, and therefore we cannot estimate when our product will be available in that
market.

State and local regulations often change and new regulations are frequently adopted. Changes in the applicable
regulations could require us to obtain new approvals or permits, to change the way in which we operate or to make
changes to our SteriMed Systems. We might be unable to obtain the new approvals or permits that we require and the
cost of compliance with new or changed regulations could be significant. In the event we are not in compliance, we
can be subject to fines and administrative, civil or criminal sanctions or suspension of our business.

The approvals or permits that we require in foreign countries may be difficult and time-consuming to obtain. They
may also contain conditions or restrictions that limit our ability to operate efficiently, and they may not be issued as
quickly as we need (or at all). If we cannot obtain the approval or permits that we need when we need them, or if they
contain unfavorable conditions, it could substantially impair our ability to sell the SteriMed Systems in certain
jurisdictions or to import the system into the United States.

Intellectual Property

We regard certain aspects of our products, processes, services and technology as proprietary, and we have trademarks
and patents for certain aspects of the SteriMed Systems. Our ability to compete successfully will depend in part on our
ability to protect our proprietary rights and to operate without infringing on the proprietary right of others, both in the
United States and abroad. Our proprietary rights to Ster-Cid® relate to an exclusive worldwide license that we had
obtained from a third party manufacturer in Europe to purchase the Ster-Cid® disinfectant. The patent positions of
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medical waste technology companies generally involve complex legal and factual questions. While patents are
important to our business, the regulatory approvals are more critical in permitting us to market our products. We may
also apply in the future for patent protection for uses, processes, products and systems that we develop. There can be
no assurance that any future patent for which we apply will be issued, that any existing patents issued will not be
challenged, invalidated or circumvented, that the rights granted thereunder will provide any competitive advantage,
that third-parties will not infringe or
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misappropriate our proprietary rights or that third parties will not independently develop similar products, services and
technology. We may incur substantial costs in defending any patent or license infringement suits or in asserting any
patent or license rights, including those granted by third parties, the expenditure of which we might not be able to
afford. An adverse determination could subject us to significant liabilities to third parties, require us to seek licenses
from or pay royalties to third parties or require us to develop appropriate alternative technology. There can be no
assurance that any such licenses would be available on acceptable terms or at all, or that we could develop alternate
technology at an acceptable price or at all. Any of these events could have a material adverse effect on our business
and profitability.

We may have to resort to litigation to enforce our intellectual property rights, protect our trade secrets, determine the
validity and scope of the proprietary rights of others, or defend ourselves from claims of infringement, invalidity or
unenforceability. Litigation may be expensive and divert resources even if we win. This could adversely affect our
business, financial condition and operating results such that it could cause us to reduce or cease operations.

Developing products based upon new technologies can result in litigation based on allegations of patent and other
intellectual property infringement. While no infringement claims have been made or threatened against us, we cannot
assure you that third parties will not assert infringement claims against us in the future, that assertions by such parties
will not result in costly litigation, or that they will not prevail in any such litigation. In addition, we cannot assure you
that we will be able to license any valid and infringed patents from third parties on commercially reasonable terms or,
alternatively, be able to redesign products on a cost-effective basis to avoid infringement.

Marketing

Our future growth and profitability depend in part on our ability to respond to technological changes and successfully
develop and market new products that achieve significant market acceptance. This industry has been historically
marked by very rapid technological change and the frequent introductions of new products. There is no assurance that
we will be able to develop new products that will realize broad market acceptance.

Competition

There are numerous methods of handling and disposing of RMW, of which our technology is one of the available
systems. We believe that our SteriMed Systems, due to their ability to be used on site, competitive cost and ease of
use, offer a significant advantage over RMW systems offered by our competitors. We realize, however, there can be
no assurance that a different or new technology may not supplant us in the market. Further, we cannot guarantee that
in the event that we are successful in the deployment of our systems in the marketplace, the predominant companies in
the field, which have substantially greater resources and market visibility than us, will not try to develop similar
systems.

Liability

The malfunction or misuse of our SteriMed Systems may result in damage to property or persons, as well as violation
of various health and safety regulations, thereby subjecting us to possible liability. Although our insurance coverage is
in amounts and deductibles customary in the industry, there can be no assurance that such insurance will be sufficient
to cover any potential liability. We currently retain a claims made worldwide product liability insurance policy.
Further, in the event of either adverse claim experience or insurance industry trends, we may in the future have
difficulty in obtaining product liability insurance or be forced to pay very high premiums, and there can be no
assurance that insurance coverage will continue to be available on commercially reasonable terms or at all. In
addition, there can be no assurance that insurance will adequately cover any product liability claim against us. A
successful product liability, environmental or other claim with respect to uninsured liabilities or in excess of insured
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liabilities could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and operations. To date, no claims
have been made against us. We believe that our insurance coverage is adequate to cover any claims made, and we
review our insurance requirement with our insurance broker on an annual basis.
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Financial

We require additional capital, whether debt or equity, in the near future in order to maintain our operations. We raised
gross proceeds of $3.0 million in a placement of Series D Convertible Preferred Stock in the second quarter of fiscal
2006. These funds were utilized to support our marketing efforts, obtain additional regulatory approvals both
domestically and overseas as well as to provide for our manufacturing purposes. The net proceeds from this placement
should fulfill our capital needs through February 2007, based upon our present business plan. In the event we are
unable to achieve rapid market penetration in the near term, secure regulatory approvals or build inventory available
for immediate delivery, our ability to secure additional funding could be severely jeopardized. Therefore, we are
currently exploring the possibility of selling our royalty income stream. No assurance can be given that we will be
successful in obtaining additional funds, whether publicly or privately or through equity or debt. Any such financing
could be highly dilutive to stockholders. The failure to raise additional capital would cause us to reduce operations and
raise questions about our ability to continue as a going concern.

In the past, we have experienced significant losses and negative cash flows from operations. If these trends continue in
the future, it could adversely affect our financial condition. For the years ended September 30, 2006 and September
30, 2005, we experienced net losses of approximately $3.4 and $2.5 million from operations respectively. Further, we
have incurred negative cash flows from operations of approximately $2.9 million for each of the years ended
September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These results have had a negative impact on our financial condition.
There can be no assurance that our business will become profitable in the future or that additional losses and negative
cash flows from operations will not be incurred. If these trends continue in the future, it could have a material adverse
effect on our financial condition

Our working capital balance decreased slightly to $1,653,302 at September 30, 2006 as compared to $1,705,187 as of
September 30, 2005. This balance is still lower than our optimal requirements which may continue to impact our
ability to produce Sterimed units and attract new customers, and could have a material adverse effect on our business.

Personnel

Our success is highly dependent on the continued efforts of George Aaron, Chairman, Dwight Morgan President and
Chief Executive Officer, and Jonathan Joels, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary, who are our key
management persons. Should operations expand, we will need to hire persons with a variety of skills and competition
for these skilled individuals could be intense. Neither Mr. Aaron, Mr. Morgan, nor Mr. Joels plan to retire or leave us
in the near future. However, there can be no assurance that we will be successful in attracting and/or retaining key
personnel in the future. Our failure to do so could adversely affect our business and financial condition. We do not
have employment agreements with or carry any “key-man” insurance on the lives of any of our officers or employees.

ITEM 7.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ITEM 8.  CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

ITEM 8A.   CONTROLS & PROCEDURES

Our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, based on their evaluation of our disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-14 (c) and 15d-14 (c) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of September
30, 2006 have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that material information
relating to us and our consolidated subsidiaries are recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time
periods specified by the SEC’s rules and forms, particularly during the period in which this annual report has been
prepared.

Our principal executive officer and principal financial officer have concluded that there were no significant changes in
our internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect these controls during the fourth quarter ended
September 30, 2006.

ITEM 8B.   OTHER INFORMATION

None

PART III

ITEM 9.  DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AND CONTROL PERSONS;
COMPLIANCE WITH
     SECTION 16 (a) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

Directors and Executive Officers

As of December 12, 2006, the directors and executive officers of the Company were:

Name Age Position

George Aaron 54 Chairman of the Board

Dwight Morgan 45 President and Chief Executive Officer

Jonathan Joels 50 Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer,
Secretary and Director

Elliott Koppel 62 VP Sales and Marketing

Jeffrey L. Hymes, M.D.
(1)(2)

54 Director

Kenneth C. Leung 62 Director

85 Director
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Sol Triebwasser, Ph.D.
(1)(2)

____________________
(1)  Member of the Audit Committee
(2)  Member of the Compensation/Option Committee
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The principal occupations and brief summary of the background of each Director and executive officer is as follows:

George Aaron. Mr. Aaron has been Chairman of the Board since June 1999. Mr. Aaron also served as President and
CEO from 1999 to November 2006 and had previously served as a Director on the Board of the Company from 1992
until 1996. From 1992 to 1998, Mr. Aaron was the co-Founder and CEO of Portman Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and in
1994 co-founded CBD Technologies, Inc. of which he remains a Director. Mr. Aaron also serves on the Board of
Directors of DeveloGen AG, who merged with Peptor Ltd. (the company that had acquired Portman Pharmaceuticals).
From 1983 to 1988, Mr. Aaron was the Founder and CEO of Technogenetics Inc. (a diagnostic company). Prior to
1983, Mr. Aaron was Founder and Partner in Portman Group, Inc. and headed international business development at
Schering Plough. Mr. Aaron is a graduate of the University of Maryland.

Dwight Morgan. Mr. Morgan has been President and CEO of the Company since November 2006. Mr. Morgan has
served as our Chief Engineering Consultant since 2003.  From 1999 to 2003, he was a founder, President and Chief
Operating Officer of POM Group, which had developed an alternative metal fabricating technology. For 17 years to
1999, he served in various management positions at FANUC Robotics North America, with his last position being
General Manager - Automation System Group.  Mr. Morgan began his career in 1982 as a systems engineer at General
Motor Technical Center. Mr. Morgan is a member of the Michigan Economic Development Corporation’s Advanced
Manufacturing Strategic Roundtable and is Chairman of the Corporate Development Committee of the American
Diabetes Corporation. Mr. Morgan received a BS in Mechanical Engineering from Cornell University.

Jonathan Joels. Mr. Joels has been CFO, Treasurer and Secretary of the Company since June 1999. From 1992 to
1998, Mr. Joels was the co-founder and CFO of Portman Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and in 1994 co-founded CBD
Technologies, Inc. Mr. Joels’ previous experience included serving as a principal in Portman Group, Inc., CFO of
London & Leeds Corp. and Chartered Accountant positions with both Ernst & Young and Hacker Young between
1977 and 1981. Mr. Joels qualified and was admitted as a Chartered Accountant to the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales in 1981 and holds a BA Honors Degree in Accountancy (1977) from the City of
London.

Elliott Koppel. Mr. Koppel has been VP of Marketing and Sales of the Company since June 1999. From 1996 to June
1999 he served as CEO of ELK Enterprises, a consulting and advertising company for the Medical Device industry.
From 1993 to 1996, he was VP Sales and Marketing for Clark Laboratories Inc. From 1992 to 1993, Mr. Koppel was
Director of the Immunology Business Unit at Schiapparelli BioSystems. From 1990 to 1992, he was VP of Sales and
Marketing at Enzo BioChem. From 1986 to 1990, Mr. Koppel was VP of Clinical Sciences, Inc. Between 1974 and
1986 he held the positions of Sales Representative, Regional Manager, and International Marketing Manager at
Warner Lambert Diagnostics. Prior to 1974 Mr. Koppel was Sales Representative and Product Manager with Ortho
Diagnostics. Mr. Koppel has a BS in Commerce from Rider University.

Jeffrey L. Hymes, M.D. Dr. Hymes has been a Director of the Company since May 2004. In 1998 Dr. Hymes
co-founded National Nephrology Associates (NNA), a privately held dialysis company, and until its acquisition by
Renal Care Group in April 2004 he had served as NNA’s President and Chief Medical Officer. Prior to that time, Dr.
Hymes was a co-founder of REN Corporation, a publicly traded dialysis company that was sold to GAMBRO in 1995.
Dr. Hymes is currently the President of Nephrology Associates, P.C., Nashville, TN, a 19-physician nephrology
practice. Dr. Hymes is a graduate of Yale College and received his MD degree from the Albert Einstein College of
Medicine of Yeshiva University.

Kenneth C. Leung. Mr. Leung has been a Director of the Company since December 6, 2006. Since 1995, Mr. Leung
has been a Managing Director of Sanders Morris Harris Group and is engaged in investment banking in environmental
and alternative energy, and is the Chief Investment Officer of its Environmental Opportunity Funds. From 1978 to
1994, Mr. Leung had served as a Managing Director at Smith Barney, and for more than ten years prior he served in
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different positions at other investment banking institutions. He currently serves as Chairman of the Board of American
Ecology Corp., (NASDAQ: ECOL), and a director of SystemOne Technologies Inc.(other OTC: STEK.PK) and
AeroGrowth International, Inc. Mr. Leung received an MBA in Finance from Columbia University and a BA in
History from Fordham University.
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Sol Triebwasser, Ph.D. Dr. Triebwasser has been a Director of the Company since 1984. Until his retirement in
1996, Dr. Triebwasser was Director of Technical Journals and Professional Relations for the IBM Corporation in
Yorktown Heights New York, which he joined after receiving his Ph.D. in physics from Columbia in 1952. He had
managed various projects in device research and applications at IBM, where he is currently a Research Staff member
emeritus. Dr. Triebwasser is a fellow of the Institute for Electrical and Electronic Engineers, the American Physical
Society and the American Association for the Advancement of Science.

Mr. Aaron and Mr. Joels are brothers-in-law.

The Board of Directors met either in person or telephonically five times in the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006.
Each of the Directors attended at least 75% of the meetings.

The Board of Directors has standing Audit and Compensation/Option Committees.

The Audit Committee reviews with our independent public accountants the scope and timing of the accountants' audit
services and any other services they are asked to perform, their report on our financial statements following
completion of their audit and our policies and procedures with respect to internal accounting and financial controls. In
addition, the Audit Committee reviews the independence of the independent public accountants and makes annual
recommendations to the Board of Directors for the appointment of independent public accountants for the ensuing
year. The Audit Committee met six times during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006.

The Compensation/Option Committee reviews and recommends to the Board of Directors the compensation and
benefits of all officers of the Company, reviews general policy matters relating to compensation and benefits of
employees of the Company and administers our Stock Option Plans.

Compensation of Directors

Directors who are also employees are not paid any fees or additional compensation for services as members of our
Board of Directors or any committee thereof. Effective March 2006, the Board approved an increase for Dr. Hymes’
non-employees director fee to $20,000 annually payable $5,000 quarterly, which is commensurate with the fee being
received by Dr. Triebwasser. On January 4, 2006, we granted options for the purchase of 20,000 shares each of
common stock exercisable at $2.20 per share under our 2002 Stock Option Plan to Dr. Triebwasser and Dr. Hymes.
On December 1, 2006, we granted options for the purchase of 20,000 shares each of common stock at an exercise
price of $0.55 per share subject to stockholder approval of an increase in the number of shares of common stock
underlying our 2002 Stock Option Plan, to Dr. Triebwasser and Dr. Hymes. On December 6, 2006, we granted options
for the purchase of 20,000 shares of common stock subject to stockholder approval of an increase in the number of
shares of common stock underlying the Company’s 2002 Stock Option Plan, to Mr. Leung upon him becoming a
director. All of these options are for a 10 year term, vesting after six months from grant as to one-eighth of the options
granted, and the balance vesting in equal monthly installments over the next forty-two months.

Compliance with Section 16 (a)

Based solely in our review of copies of Forms 3 and 4 received by us or representations from certain reporting
persons, the Company believes that, during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006, there was compliance with
Section 16 (a) filing requirements applicable to our officers, directors and 10% stockholders.

ITEM 10.  EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
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The following table sets forth the aggregate cash compensation paid by the Company to (i) its Chief Executive Officer
and (ii) its most highly compensated officers whose cash compensation exceeded $100,000 for services performed
during the year ended September 30, 2006.
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Annual Compensation         Long Term Compensation
Awards Payouts

Name and
Principal
Position Year

Salary
($)

Bonus
($)

Other Annual
Compensation

($)

Restricted
Stock

Award(s)
($)

Securities
Underlying
Options
SARs
(#)

LTIP
Payouts
($)

All Other
Compensation

($)
George Aaron
Chairman,
President/CEO

2006
2005
2004

240,000  
240,000  
240,000  

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

Jonathan Joels
CFO

2006
2005
2004

220,000  
176,000  
176,000  

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

Elliott Koppel
VP Sales &
Marketing

2006
2005
2004

92,000  
92,000  
92,000  

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

We do not have any written employment agreements with any of our executive officers. Mr. Aaron, Mr. Joels and Mr.
Koppel have been paid annual base salaries of $240,000, $220,000, and $92,000 respectively and we lease
automobiles for Messrs. Aaron and Joels in amounts not to exceed $1,000 and $750 per month, respectively, and also
pay their automobile operating expenses. Mr. Koppel is reimbursed $700 per month for automobile expenses
excluding insurance. Messrs. Aaron, Joels and Koppel are reimbursed for other expenses incurred by them on behalf
of the Company in accordance with Company policies.

On November 13, 2006, Mr. Dwight Morgan was appointed as President & CEO at an annual base salary of $250,000.
In addition, Mr. Morgan received a sign-on bonus of $20,000 as well as a car allowance of $1,000 per month. Upon
commencement of his employment, Mr. Morgan was granted an option for 350,000 shares of our common stock at an
exercise price of $0.60 per share (the fair market value on the date of grant), with vesting after six months as to 1/8 of
the options granted and the balance vesting at 1/48 per month (of the total granted) over the next 42 months under our
2002 Stock Option Plan. Options for 206,050 of the 350,000 shares are subject to stockholder approval of an increase
in the number of shares of common stock underlying the Plan.

We do not have any annuity, retirement, pension or deferred compensation plan or other arrangements under which
any executive officers are entitled to participate without similar participation by other employees. As of September 30,
2006, under our 401(k) plan there was no matching contribution by the Company.

Individual
Grants

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

Name

Number of
Securities
Underlying
Options/
SARs

Granted (#)

% of
Total

Options/
SARS

Granted to
Employee(s)
in Fiscal
Year

Exercise
on Base
Price
($/Sh)

Expiration
Date    

 George Aaron     -0-  -0-  -0-  -0-
 Jonathan Joels  -0-  -0-  -0-  -0- 
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 Elliott Koppel    -0-  -0-  -0-  -0-
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 Fiscal Year End Option Value

Name

Number of Securities
Underlying Unexercised
Options at Sept. 30, 2006
Exercisable/Unexercisable

Value of Unexercised
In-the-Money Options
At Sept. 30, 2006
Exercisable ($)

 George Aaron     36,660/83,340 $-0- 
 Jonathan Joels     36,660/83,340 $-0- 
 Elliott Koppel     24,165/20,835 $-0- 

Stock Option Plan

In May 2002 our Board of Directors adopted the 2002 Stock Option Plan (“2002 Plan”) which was ratified at our
stockholder meeting of June 26, 2002. At September 30, 2006, 700,000 shares of common stock were reserved for
issuance under the 2002 Plan, of which options for an aggregate of 506,050 shares were granted and outstanding, and
193,950 shares were available for future grants. Between October 1, 2006 and December 1, 2006, options were
granted under the 2002 Plan for an aggregate of 460,000 shares, of which 266,050 shares were granted subject to
stockholder approval of an increase in the number of shares of common stock underlying the 2002 Plan. On December
1, 2006, the Board of Directors voted to amend the 2002 Plan by increasing to 1,500,000 the total number of shares of
Common Stock reserved for issuance thereunder, subject to stockholder approval. Under the 2002 Plan, options may
be awarded to both employees and directors. These options may be qualified or not qualified pursuant to the
regulations of the Internal Revenue Code.

On January 4, 2006, we granted options for the purchase of an aggregate of 458,000 shares (consisting of 393,000 to
employees/directors and 65,000 to non-contractual consultants) of common stock under the Company’s 2002 Amended
Stock Option Plan. These options are for a 10 year term, vesting after six months as to one-eighth of the options
granted, and the balance vesting in equal monthly installments over the next forty-two months at an exercise price of
$2.20 per share.

During 1993, we adopted an employee stock option plan and a stock option plan for non-employee directors. The
employee stock option plan provides for the granting of options to purchase not more than 50,000 shares of common
stock. The options issued under the plan may be incentive or nonqualified options. The exercise price for any
incentive options cannot be less than the fair market value of the stock on the date of the grant, while the exercise
price for nonqualified options will be determined by the option committee. The Directors’ stock option plan provides
for the granting of options to purchase not more than 10,000 shares of common stock. The exercise price for shares
granted under the Directors’ plan cannot be less than the fair market value of the stock on the date of the grant. The
1993 plan expired May 25, 2003. As of September 30, 2006, there remain options for 31,500 shares outstanding there
under, which terminate in 2010.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

During Fiscal 2006 members of the Company’s Compensation/Option Committee were Sol Triebwasser, Ph.D. and
Jeffrey Hymes, M.D., neither is an executive officer or employee of the Company or its subsidiaries.

ITEM 11.   SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED
                     STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
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The following table sets forth, as of December 8, 2006, certain information regarding the beneficial ownership of
Common Stock by (i) each person who is known by the Company to own beneficially more than
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five percent of the outstanding Common Stock, (ii) each director and executive officer of the Company, and (iii) all
directors and executive officers as a group:

Name of
Beneficial Owner*

Position with
Company

Amount and
Nature of
Beneficial

Ownership (1)
of Common

Stock

Amount of
Nature and
Beneficial

Ownership (1)
of Preferred

Stock

Percentage
of

Securities
***

Austin W. Marxe and
David M. Greenhouse
527 Madison Ave.
NY, NY 10002

Holder of over five
percent

2,961,342  
(2)    

806,430   55.1%

Bonanza Master Fund
Ltd.
300 Crescent Ct Ste. 250
Dallas, TX 75201

Holder of over five
percent

2,060,665  
(3)    

1,142,900   38.3%

General Electric
Company Medical
Services Division
3000 No. Grandview
Blvd.
Waukesha WI 53188

None 57,989   (4)    27,000   1.5%

Shrikant Mehta
Combine International
354 Indusco Court
Troy, Michigan 48083

Holder of over five
percent

210,894            -   5.6%

George Aaron Chairman of the
Board

282,911   (5)    -   7.4%

Jonathan Joels Director; Chief
Financial Officer;
Vice President;
Treasurer; Secretary

278,125   (6)    -   7.2%

Dwight Morgan President & CEO 9,160   (7)    **

Elliott Koppel VP Sales &
Marketing

30,169   (8)    -   **

Sol Triebwasser, Ph.D. Director 9,650   (9)    -   **

Jeffrey L. Hymes, M.D. Director 8,330 (10)    -   **
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Kenneth C. Leung Director -  (11)    -   **

All executive officers
and Directors as a group
(7 persons)

618,345 (12)    -   15.7%

_____________
*Address of all holders except Austin W. Marxe, David M. Greenhouse. Bonanza Master Fund Ltd., General Electric
Company and Mr. Mehta is c/o Caprius Inc., One University Plaza, Suite 400, Hackensack, NJ 07601.
** Less than one percent (1%)
***Does not include the Series B Preferred Stock, as it is non-voting except on matters directly related to such series.

(1)Includes voting and investment power, except where otherwise noted. The number of shares beneficially owned
includes shares each beneficial owner and the group has the right to acquire within 60 days of September 30, 2006
pursuant to stock options, warrants and convertible securities.
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(2)Consists of (i) 1,034,482 shares, 581,703 shares underlying warrants presently exercisable and 604,830 shares
underlying Series D Convertible Preferred Stock held by Special Situations Private Equity Fund, L.P., (ii) 317,037
shares, 178,307 shares underlying warrants presently exercisable and 185,480 shares underlying Series D
Convertible Preferred Stock held by Special Situations Fund III, QP, L.P. and (iii) 27,790 shares, 15,593 shares
underlying warrants presently exercisable and 16,120 shares underlying Series D Preferred Stock held by Special
Situations Fund III, L.P. MGP Advisors Limited (“MGP”) is the general partner of Special Situations Fund III, QP,
L.P. and Special Situations Fund III, L.P. AWM Investment Company, Inc. (“AWM”) is the general partner of MGP.
MG Advisers, L.L.C. (“MG”) is the general partner of and investment adviser to the Special Situations Private Equity
Fund, L.P. Austin W. Marxe and David M. Greenhouse are the principal owners of MGP, AWM and MG. Through
their control of MGP, AWM, and MG, Messrs. Marxe and Greenhouse share voting and investment control over
the portfolio securities of each of the funds listed above.

(3)Consists of (i) 470,000 shares, (ii) 447,765 shares underlying warrants presently exercisable and 1,142,900 shares
underlying Series D Convertible Preferred Stock.

 (4) Includes 57,989 shares underlying 27,000 shares of Series B Preferred Stock.

(5)Includes (i) 353 shares in retirement accounts, (ii) 8,199 shares underlying warrants presently exercisable, (iii) 5
shares jointly owned with his wife and (iv) 42,900 shares underlying options presently exercisable, and excludes
77,100 shares underlying options which are currently not exercisable.

(6)Includes (i) 48,000 shares as trustee for his children, (ii) 8,616 shares underlying warrants presently exercisable,
(iii) 42,900 shares underlying options presently exercisable, (iv) 17,241 shares in a retirement account, and
excludes 77,100 shares underlying options which are currently not exercisable.

 (7) Includes 9,160 shares underlying options presently exercisable and excludes 174,790 shares underlying options
which are currently not exercisable and 206,050 shares underlying options which are currently not exercisable and
subject to shareholder approval.

(8)Includes (i) 3,894 shares underlying warrants and (ii) 25,725 shares underlying options presently exercisable, and
excludes 19,275 shares underlying options which are currently not exercisable.

 (9) Includes 9,580 shares underlying options presently exercisable, and excludes 15,420 shares underlying options
which are currently not exercisable and 20,000 shares underlying options which are currently not exercisable and
subject to shareholder approval.

(10)Includes 8,330 shares underlying options presently exercisable, and excludes 15,420 shares underlying options
which are currently not exercisable and 20,000 shares underlying options which are currently not exercisable and
subject to shareholder approval.

(11)Excludes 20,000 shares underlying options which are currently not exercisable and subject to shareholder
approval.

(12)Includes (i) 20,709 shares underlying warrants and (ii) 138,595 shares underlying options presently exercisable,
and excludes 585,155 shares underlying options which are currently not exercisable.

ITEM 12.  CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Edgar Filing: GREENBAUM DAVID R - Form 4

Explanation of Responses: 38



During the first two quarters of fiscal 2005, we received advances in the principal amount of $145,923 through short
term loans until additional equity funding was secured. The lenders also received warrants to purchase 7,295 shares of
common stock exercisable at $5.60 per share for a period of five years. The allocated fair value of the warrants
associated with this advance are deemed to be immaterial. These short-term loans were provided by executive officers,
Messrs. Aaron, Joels and Koppel who advanced $64,000, $62,357 and
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$19,566, respectively. As a condition of this financing the holders of the Notes exchanged 50% of our indebtedness
for 728 shares of Series C Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and on February 15, 2005 were paid the balance of
their notes inclusive of interest. 

We believe that the above referenced transactions were made on terms no less favorable to us than could have been
obtained from an unaffiliated third party. Furthermore, any future transactions or loans between us and our officers,
directors, principal stockholders or affiliates will be on terms no less favorable to us than could be obtained from an
unaffiliated third party, and will be approved by a majority of disinterested directors.

ITEM 13. EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

All references to Registrant’s Forms 8-K, 10-K, 10-QSB and 10-KSB include reference to File No. 0-11914.

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated January 20, 1997, by and among Registrant,
Medial Diagnostics, Inc. (“Strax”), Strax Acquisition Corporation and US Diagnostic
Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1 to Registrant’s Form 8-K filed January
23, 1997).

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of June 28, 1999 among Registrant, Caprius
Merger Sub, Opus Diagnostics Inc. (“Opus”), George Aaron and Jonathan Joels
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Registrant’s Form 8-K, filed July 1, 1999
(the “July 1999 Form 8-K”)).

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of Registrant. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3
filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-2, and amendments thereto,
declared effective August 18, 1993 (File No. 033-40201) (“Registrant’s Form S-2”)).

3.2 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation of Registrant filed November 5, 1993
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Registrant’s Form S-4, filed October 9,
1997(File No. 333-37481)).

3.3 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation of Registrant, filed August 31, 1995,
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Registrant’s Form 8-K for an event of
August 31, 1995 (the “August 1995 Form 8-K”)).

3.4 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation of Registrant, filed September 21, 1995
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Registrant’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the nine months ended September 30, 1995 (the “ANMR 1995 Form 10-K”)).

3.5 Certificate of Designation of Series A Preferred Stock of the Registrant (incorporated
by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K, filed on March 31, 1996).

3.6 Certificate of Designation of Series B Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock of
Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Registrant’s Form 8-K, filed
September 2, 1997).

3.7 Certificate of Designations, Preferences and Rights of Series C Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Registrant’s
Form 8-K, filed for an event of February 15, 2005 (the “February 2005 Form 8-K”)).
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3.8 Certificate of Designations Preferences and Rights of Series D Convertible Preferred
Stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Registrant’s Form 8-K, filed for an
event of February 17, 2006 (the “February 2006 Form 8-K”)).

3.9 Certificate of Merger, filed on June 28, 1999 with the Secretary of State of the State
of Delaware. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of Form 8-K dated June 28,
1999).
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3.10 Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, Filed April 1, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Registrant’s Form 8-K, filed April 5,
2005 (the “April 2005 Form 8-K”).

3.11 Amended and Restated By-laws of Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
3.4 to Registrant’s Form S-4).

4.1 Form of Warrant issued to certain employees in connection with Registrant’s Bridge
Financing in March 2000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to Registrant’s
July 2000 Form SB-2, filed July 26, 2000 (File No. 333-42222)).

4.2 Form of Series A Warrant from Registrant’s April 2000 private placement of Units
(the “April Private Placement”) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to
Registrant’s Form 8-K, filed April 28, 2000 (the “April 2000 Form 8-K”)).

4.3 Form of Series B Warrant from the April Private Placement (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Registrant’s April 2000 Form 8-K).

4.4 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrants for up to 300,000 shares of Common
Stock, expiring February 28, 2006 (incorporated by Reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the
Registrant’s Form 10-QSB for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001).

4.5 Form of 2005 Series A Warrant (granted February 15, 2005) (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Registrant’s February 2005 Form 8-K).

4.6 Form of 2005 Series B Warrant (granted February 15, 2005) (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Registrant’s February 2005 Form 8-K).

4.7 Form of Dealer Warrant (granted February 15, 2005) (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.3 to Registrant’s February 2005 Form 8-K).

4.8 Form of Lock-Up Agreement with George Aaron and Jonathan Joels (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Registrant’s February 2005 Form 8-K).

4.9 Form of 2006 Series A Warrant (granted February 17, 2006) incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Registrant’s February 2006 Form 8-K).

4.10 Form of 2006 Series B Warrant (granted February 17, 2006) incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Registrant’s February 2006 Form 8-K).

4.11 Placement Agent Warrant, dated February 17, 2006 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.3 to Registrant’s February 2006 Form 8-K).

4.12 Placement Agent Warrants, dated February 17, 2006 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.1 to Registrant’s March 2006 Form 8-K/A-1).

10.1.1 Registration Rights Agreement, dated August 18, 1997, between Registrant and
General Electric Company (“GE”) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to
Registrant’s Form 8-K, filed September 2, 1997 (the “September 1997 Form 8-K”)).
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10.1.2 Stockholders Agreement, dated August 18, 1997, between Registrant and GE
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Registrant’s September 1997 Form 8-K).

10.1.3 Settlement and Release Agreement, dated August 18, 1997, between the Registrant
and GE (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Registrant’s September 1997
Form 8-K).
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10.1.4 License Agreement, dated August 18, 1997, between Registrant and GE
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Registrant’s September 1997 Form 8-K).

10.2.1 Form of Option Agreement granted to Shrikant Mehta with respect to the April
Private Placement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to Registrant’s 2000
Form SB-2).

10.3.1 Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated as of October 9, 2002, Among Registrant, Opus
and Seradyn, Inc. (“Seradyn”) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant’s
Form 8-K for an event of October 9, 2002 (the “October 2002 Form 8-K”)).

10.3.2 Royalty Agreement, dated as of October 9, 2002, between Opus and Seradyn
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Registrant’s October 2002 Form 8-K).

10.3.3 Non-compete Agreement, dated as of October 9, 2002, between Opus and Seradyn
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Registrant’s October 2002 Form 8-K).

10.3.4 Consulting Agreement, dated as of October 9, 2002, between Opus and Seradyn
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Registrant’s October 2002 Form 8-K).

10.4.1 Stock Purchase Agreement, dated December 17, 2002, among Registrant, M.C.M.
Technologies, Ltd. and M.C.M. Environmental Technologies, Inc.(incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant’s Form 8-K for an event of December 17, 2002
(the “December 2002 Form 8-K”).

10.4.2 Stockholders Agreement, dated December 17, 2002, among M.C.M. Technologies,
Inc. and the holders of its outstanding capital stock (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to Registrant’s December 2002 Form 8-K).

10.4.3 Form of Unsecured Promissory Notes, issued for the short-term Loan (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.13.3 to Registrant’s September 2002 Form 10-KSB.)

10.4.4 Form of Subscription Agreement relating to the short-term Loan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.13.4 to Registrant’s September 2002 Form 10-KSB).

10.4.5 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant relating to the short-term Loan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13.5 to Registrant’s September 2002 Form
10-KSB).

10.5 Form of Common Stock Warrant relating to Line of Credit (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.14 to Registrant’s September 2002 Form 10-KSB).

10.6.1 Securities Purchase Agreement, among Registrant and investors dated as of April 26,
2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant’s Form 8-K for an event
of April 27, 2004 (the “April 2004 Form 8-K”)).

10.6.2 Form of 8% Senior Secured Convertible Promissory Note (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.2 to Registrant’s April 2004 Form 8-K).
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10.6.3 Security and Pledge Agreement by the Registrant in favor of CAP Agent Associates,
LLC, dated April 26, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Registrant’s
April 2004 Form 8-K).

10.6.4 Registration Rights Agreement, dated April 26, 2004, between Registrant and the
purchasers of the Notes, and Sands Brothers International Ltd. (“SBIL”) (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Registrant’s April 2004 Form 8-K).

10.6.5 Dealer Agreement, dated April 12, 2004, between Registrant and SBIL (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Registrant’s April 2004 Form 8-K).
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10.6.6 Common Stock Purchase Warrant Agreement, dated April 26, 2004, between
Registrant and SBIL (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Registrant’s April
2004 Form 8-K).

10.7.1 Form of Secured Promissory Note issued for the short-term Bridge Loans
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11.1 Registrant’s Form 10-KSB for fiscal
year ended September 30, 2003 (the “2003 Form 10-KSB”)).

10.7.2 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant relating to the short-term Bridge Loans
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11.2 to Registrant’s 2003 Form 10-KSB).

10.7.3 Form of Guaranty and Security Agreement relating to the short-term Bridge Loans
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11.3 to Registrant’s 2003 Form 10-KSB).

10.8 License and Manufacturing Agreement between M.C.M. Environmental
Technologies Inc. and CID Lines, dated November 26, 2002 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.14 to Amendment No. 1 to Registrant’s September 2004 Form
SB-2, filed November 5, 2004 (File No. 333-118869) (“November 2004 Form
SB-2/A-1”)).

10.9 Distribution Agreement between M.C.M. Environmental Technologies, LTD and
Euromedic Group, dated November 1, 2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.15 to Registrant’s November 2004 Form SB-2/A-1).

10.10 Distribution Agreement between M.C.M. Environmental Technologies, LTD and
Lysmed, L.L.C., dated January 12, 2001 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16
to Registrant’s November 2004 Form SB-2/A-1).

10.11.1 Purchase Agreement for the sale of 45,000 shares of Series C Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock and Series A and Series B warrants (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant’s February 2005 Form 8-K).

10.11.2 Registration Rights Agreement, dated February 15, 2005, by and among the
Registrant and investors (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Registrant’s
February 2005 Form 8-K).

10.11.3 Amendment and Conversion Agreement, dated February 15, 2005, by and among the
Registrant and note holders (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Registrant’s
February 2005 Form 8-K).

10.11.4 Exchange Agreement, dated February 15, 2005, by and among the Registrant and
certain lenders (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Registrant’s February
2005 Form 8-K).

10.11.5 Registration Rights Agreement, dated February 15, 2005, by and among the
Registrant and note holders (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Registrant’s
February 2005 Form 8-K).

10.12.1
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Financial Advisory Agreement, dated January 11, 2005, between the Registrant and
Laidlaw & Company (UK) Ltd. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6.1 to
Registrant’s February 2005 Form 8-K).

10.12.2 Amendment to Financial Advisory Agreement, dated February 9, 2005 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.6.2 to Registrant’s February 2005 Form 8-K).

10.13 Settlement Agreement and Policies Release by and among Admiral Insurance
Company and Registrant and certain Caprius directors and officers including George
Aaron, Jonathan Joels, Shrikant Mehta and Sanjay Mody (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant’s June 30, 2005 Form 10-QSB).
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10.14 Form of Agreement of Lease between Venture Hackensack Holding, Inc. and
Caprius, Inc. dated January 1, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
Registrant’s December 31, 2005 Form 10-QSB.)

10.15.1 Purchase Agreement for sale of Series D Convertible Preferred Stock (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant’s February 2006 Form 8-K).

10.15.2 Registration Rights Agreement, dated February 16, 2006, by and among Registrant
and the purchasers (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Registrant’s February
2006 Form 8-K).

10.16 Form of Letter Agreement, dated October 30, 2006, between the Caprius, Inc. and
Dwight Morgan (incorporated by reference to Registrant’s November 2006 Form
8-K).

21* List of Company’s subsidiaries

31.1* Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification
31.2* Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification
32.1* Section 1350 - Certification
32.2* Section 1350 - Certification

* Filed herewith

(b)        Reports on Form 8-K:

   None

ITEM 14.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES 

September 30,
  2006   2005

AUDIT FEES $ 117,750 $ 103,560
TAX FEES -0- -0-
AUDIT RELATED FEES -0- -0-
TOTAL FEES $ 117,750 $ 103,560

The Audit Fees as stated above represent professional services rendered in regards to our Form #10-KSB, Form
10-QSB filings, Form S-8 and the Form SB-2 Registration Statements.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized on the 19th day of
December 2006.

CAPRIUS, INC.

By: /s/ Jonathan Joels
Jonathan Joels, CFO and
Treasurer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed by the following
persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ Dwight Morgan         President & CEO       December 19, 2006
Dwight Morgan

/s/ Jonathan Joels         D i r e c t o r ,  C FO  a n d
Treasurer

      December 19, 2006

Jonathan Joels

/s/ George Aaron         Chairman of the Board       December 19, 2006
George Aaron

/s/ Jeffrey L. Hymes         Director       December 19, 2006
Jeffrey L. Hymes, M.D.

/s/ Sol Triebwasser         Director       December 19, 2006
Sol Triebwasser, Ph.D.

/s/ Kenneth C. Leung         Director       December 19, 2006
Kenneth C. Leung
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors of
Caprius, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Caprius, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of
September 30, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity (deficiency), and cash
flows for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we
engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Caprius, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of September 30, 2006, and the consolidated
results of their operations and their cash flows for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as
a going concern. As discussed in Note A to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has suffered recurring
losses from operations which raises substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s
plans in regard to this matter are also described in Note A. The consolidated financial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

Marcum & Kliegman LLP
New York, New York
November 17, 2006
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CAPRIUS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

September 30, 2006

ASSETS

Current Assets:
  Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,068,954
  Accounts receivable, net of reserve for bad debts of $ 5,163 249,761
  Inventories, net 952,116
   Total current assets 2,270,831

Property and Equipment:
  Office furniture and equipment 230,604
  Equipment for lease 23,500
  Leasehold improvements 29,003

283,107
Less:      accumulated depreciation 202,781
   Property and equipment, net 80,326

Other Assets:
  Goodwill 285,010
  Intangible assets, net 120,083
  Other 20,770
   Total other assets 425,863

Total Assets $ 2,777,020

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
  Accounts payable $ 383,458
  Accrued expenses 59,402
  Accrued compensation 174,669
   Total current liabilities 617,529

Commitments and Contingencies -

Stockholders’ Equity:
  Preferred stock, $.01 par value
   Authorized - 1,000,000 shares
   Issued and outstanding - Series A, none; Series B,
convertible,
   27,000 shares . Liquidation preference $2,700,000 2,700,000
   Series D, stated value $12.40, convertible, 241,933 shares 3,000,000
  Common stock, $.01 par value
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   Authorized - 50,000,000 shares, issued 3,322,798 shares and
   outstanding 3,321,673 shares 33,228
  Additional paid-in capital 74,001,747
  Accumulated deficit (77,573,234)
  Treasury stock (1,125 common shares, at cost) (2,250)
   Total stockholders’ equity 2,159,491

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 2,777,020

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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CAPRIUS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the years ended
September 30, 2006 September 30, 2005

Revenues:
  Product sales  $ 1,069,902 $ 727,491
  Equipment rental income - 13,305
  Consulting and royalty fees 165,567 108,006
    Total revenues 1,235,469 848,802

Operating Expenses:
  Cost of product sales and equipment
rental income 802,532 490,827
  Research and development 342,587 325,486
  Selling, general and administrative;
includes stock based  
  compensation of $52,642 in 2006  3,064,084 2,730,071
  Impairment of goodwill 452,000 -
    Total operating expenses 4,661,203 3,546,384

      Operating loss (3,425,734) (2,697,582)

  Other income - 482,200
  Interest income  29,693 30,477
  Interest expense - 353,503
  Net loss  (3,396,041) (2,538,408)

  Deemed Dividend - Series D Convertible
Preferred Stock (1,317,061) -
  Beneficial Conversion Feature - Series C
Convertible Preferred Stock - (124,528)

   Net loss attributable to common
stockholders $ (4,713,102) $ (2,662,936)

Net loss per basic and diluted common
share $ (1.42) $ (1.16)

Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding, basic and diluted 3,321,673 2,288,543

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CAPRIUS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)

 Series B Convertible Series C Convertible Series D Convertible
 Preferred Stock Preferred Stock Preferred Stock Common Stock Treasury Stock

 Number Number Number Number Additional Number
Total

Stockholders'
of

Shares Amount
of

Shares Amount
of

Shares Amount of Shares Amount
Paid-in
Capital

Accumulated
Deficit

of
Shares Amount

Equity
(Deficiency)

Balance,
October 1,
2004 27,000 $ 2,700,000 - $ - - $ - 1,023,453 $ 10,235 $ 68,031,614 $ (71,638,785) 1,125 $ (2,250)$ (899,186)

Issuance of
Series C
Manadatory
Convertible 45,000 4,500,000 (434,966) 4,065,034
Preferred
Stock

Conversion
of secured
convertible
notes 21,681 2,168,100 2,168,100
and bridge
financing
into Series C
Mandatory
Convertible
Preferred
Stock

Conversion
of Series C
Preferred
into (66,681) (6,668,100) 2,299,345 22,993 6,645,107 -
common
stock

Net loss (2,538,408) (2,538,408)

Balance,
September
30, 2005 27,000 $ 2,700,000 - $ - - $ - 3,322,798 $ 33,228 $ 74,241,755 $ (74,177,193) 1,125 $ (2,250)$ 2,795,540

Issuance of
Series D

241,933 3,000,000 (292,650) 2,707,350
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Convertible
Preferred
Stock, net

Grant of
stock
options to
Consultants 52,642 52,642
for Services

Net loss (3,396,041) (3,396,041)

Balance,
September
30, 2006 27,000 $ 2,700,000 - $ - 241,933 $ 3,000,000 3,322,798 $ 33,228 $ 74,001,747 $ (77,573,234) 1,125 $ (2,250)$ 2,159,491

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CAPRIUS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended
September 30,

2006 
September 30,

2005
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Net loss $ (3,396,041) $ (2,538,408)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
used in
operating activities:
Amortization of debt discount - 165,220
Amortization of deferred financing costs - 89,542
Depreciation and amortization 177,671 310,693
Impairment of goodwill 452,000 -
Stock based compensation expense 52,642 -
Interest on secured convertible notes - 95,300
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net (122,509) (53,769)
Inventories, net (283,500) 108,079
Other assets 29,758 (14,536)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 239,932 (1,100,161)
  Net cash used in operating activities (2,850,047) (2,938,040)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Proceeds from sale of Strax business - 66,000
Acquisition of property and equipment (42,147) (32,139)
Increase in security deposit (3,360) (4,080)
  Net cash (used in) provided by investing
activities (45,507) 29,781

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from short term loan - 100,000
Repayment of short term loan - (100,000)
Proceeds from short term loans - related party - 145,923
Repayment of short term loans - related party - (73,123)
Net proceeds from issuance of Series C
Preferred Stock - 4,065,034
Net proceeds from issuance of Series D
Preferred Stock 2,707,350 -
  Net cash provided by financing activities 2,707,350 4,137,834

(188,204) 1,229,575
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Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,257,158 27,583

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,068,954 $ 1,257,158

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow
Information:

Cash paid for interest $ - $ 49,541
Cash paid for income taxes $ 3,110 $ 192,672

Non Cash Investing and Financing
Activities:

Transfer of net book value of certain equipment
for leases to inventory $ - $ 66,177
Conversion of secured convertible notes into
equity $ - $ 1,500,000
Conversion of notes payable -related party into
equity $ - $ 500,000
Conversion of short-term loans payable -
related party into equity $ - $ 72,800

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CAPRIUS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(NOTE A) - Business and Basis of Presentation

Caprius, Inc. and Subsidiaries (“Caprius” or the “Company”) was founded in 1983 and through June 1999 essentially
operated in the business of medical imaging systems as well as healthcare imaging and rehabilitation services. On
June 28, 1999, the Company acquired Opus Diagnostics Inc. (“Opus”) and began manufacturing and selling medical
diagnostic assays constituting the Therapeutic Drug Monitoring (“TDM”) Business. After the close of the 2002 fiscal
year, ended September 30, 2002, the Company made major changes in its business through the sale of the TDM
Business and the purchase of a majority interest in M.C.M. Environmental Technologies, Inc. (“MCM”) which
developed, markets and sells the SteriMed and SteriMed Junior compact systems that simultaneously shred and
disinfect Regulated Medical Waste. Until the end of 2003 fiscal year ended September 30, 2003, the Company
continued to own and operate a comprehensive imaging center located in Lauderhill, Florida. On September 30, 2003,
the Company completed the sale of the Strax Institute (“Strax”) to Eastern Medical Technologies. The sale consisted of
the business of the Strax Institute comprehensive breast imaging center located in Lauderhill, Florida. During the
fiscal years ended September 30, 2006, and September 30, 2005 the Company’s operations were in the infectious
medical waste disposal business.

The Company has business operations located in Israel. Although the region is considered to be economically stable, it
is always possible that unanticipated events in foreign countries could disrupt the Company’s operations.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as
a going concern, which contemplates the realization and satisfaction of liabilities and commitments in the normal
course of business. The Company has incurred substantial recurring losses, which raises substantial doubt about its
ability to continue as a going concern. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that
might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. The Company has available cash and cash equivalents of
approximately $1,069,000 at September 30,2006. The Company intends to utilize these funds for working capital
purposes to continue developing the business of MCM. In order to fund the cash requirements of the Company beyond
such date, the Company continues to pursue efforts to identify additional funds through various funding options,
including banking facilities and equity offerings. There can be no assurance that such funding initiatives will be
successful and any equity placement could result in substantial dilution to current stockholders.

(NOTE B) - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

[1]    Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly or majority owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

[2]    Revenue Recognition

Revenues from the MCM medical waste business are recognized when SteriMed units are either sold or rented to
customers. Revenues for sales are recognized at the time that the unit is shipped to the customer. Rental revenues are
recognized based upon either services provided for each month of activity or evenly over the year in the event that a
fixed rental agreement is in place.

[3]    Cash Equivalents
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The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

[4]    Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts:

The Company recognizes an allowance for doubtful accounts to ensure that accounts receivable are not overstated due
to uncollectibility. Bad debt reserves are maintained for all customers based on a variety of factors, including the
length of time the receivables are past due, significant one-time events and historical experience. An additional reserve
for individual accounts is recorded when the Company becomes aware of a customer’s inability to meet its financial
obligation, such as in the case of bankruptcy filings or deterioration in the customer’s operating
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results or financial position. If the circumstances related to customers change, estimates of the recoverability of
receivables would be further adjusted.

[5]    Product Warranties

The estimated future warranty obligations related to the product sales are provided by charges to operations in the
period in which the related revenue is recognized. The basic warranty covers parts and labor for one year, thereafter
extended warranties are available. These charges were immaterial in each of the years ended September 30, 2006 and
2005.

[6]    Shipping and Handling Costs

The Company includes shipping and handling costs in the statement of operations as part of cost of sales. These costs
were immaterial for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005.

[7]    Inventories

Inventories are accounted for at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out (“FIFO”) method. The Company's
policy is to reserve or writeoff surplus or obsolete inventory. Inventory is comprised of materials, labor and
manufacturing overhead costs.

[8]    Property and Equipment

Office furniture and equipment, equipment for lease and leasehold improvements are recorded at cost. Depreciation
and amortization are computed by the straight-line method over the estimated lives of the applicable assets, or term of
the lease, if applicable. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the life of the
expected assets are expensed to operations, while expenditures for major upgrades to existing items are capitalized.

Asset Classification U s e f u l
Lives

Office furniture and equipment 3-5 years
Leasehold improvements T e r m  o f

Lease
Equipment for lease 5 years

[9]    Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” the Company
and its subsidiaries review the carrying values of their long-lived assets (other than goodwill) for possible impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the assets may not be recoverable.
Any long-lived assets held for disposal are reported at the lower of their carrying amounts or fair values less costs to
sell.

[10]    Goodwill and Other Intangibles

At September 30, 2006, goodwill results from the excess of cost over the fair value of net assets acquired related to the
MCM business. SFAS No. 142 provides, among other things, that goodwill and intangible assets with indeterminate
lives shall not be amortized. Goodwill shall be assigned to a reporting unit and annually tested for impairment.
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Intangible assets with determinate lives shall be amortized over their estimated useful lives, with the useful lives
reassessed continuously, and shall be assessed for impairment under the provisions of SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for
the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of”. Goodwill is also assessed for
impairment on an interim basis when events and circumstances warrant. The Company assesses whether an
impairment loss should be recognized and measured by comparing the fair value of the “reporting unit” to the carrying
value, including goodwill. If the carrying value exceeds fair value, then the Company will compare the implied fair
value of the goodwill (as defined in SFAS No. 142) to the carrying amount of the goodwill. If the carrying amount of
the goodwill exceeds the implied fair value, then the goodwill will be adjusted to the implied fair value.
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[11]    Net Loss Per Share

Net loss per share is computed in accordance with Statement of Financial Standards No. 128, “Earning Per Share”
(“SFAS No. 128”). SFAS No. 128 requires the presentation of both basic and diluted earnings per share.

Basic net loss per common share was computed using the weighted average common shares outstanding during the
period. Diluted loss per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur through the effect of common shares
issuable upon the exercise of stock options, warrants and convertible securities. For the year ended September 30,
2006, potential common shares amount to 4,804,015 shares, as compared to 1,020,660 for the year ended September
30, 2005 and have not been included in the computation of diluted loss per share since the effect would be
anti-dilutive.

[12]    Income Taxes

The Company provides for federal and state income taxes currently payable, as well as for those deferred because of
timing differences between reporting income and expenses for financial statement purposes versus tax purposes.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax
purposes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recoverable or settled. The effect of a
change in tax rates is recognized as income or expense in the period of the change. A valuation allowance is
established, when necessary, to reduce deferred income tax assets to the amount that is more likely than not to be
realized.

[13]    Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

[14]    Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses are
reasonable estimates of their fair values because of the short-term nature of those instruments.

[15]    Foreign Currency

The Company follows the provisions of SFAS No. 52, “Foreign Currency Translation.” The functional currency of the
Company’s foreign subsidiary is the U.S. dollar. All foreign currency asset and liability amounts are re-measured into
U.S. dollars at end-of-period exchange rates, except for certain assets, which are measured at historical rates. Foreign
currency income and expense are re-measured at average exchange rates in effect during the year, except for expenses
related to balance sheet amounts re-measured at historical exchange rates. Exchange gains and losses arising from
re-measurement of foreign currency-denominated monetary assets and liabilities are included in operations in the
period in which they occur. Exchange gains and losses included in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations are immaterial for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005.

[16]    Research and Development Costs
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All research and development costs are charged to operations as incurred. Research and development expenditures
were approximately $343,000 and $ 325,000 for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

[17]    Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Correction.” This Statement replaces
APB Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes, and FASB Statement No. 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim
Financial Statements, and changes the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of a change in accounting
principle. The statements applies to all voluntary changes in accounting principle. It also applies to changes required
by an accounting pronouncement in the unusual instance that the pronouncement does
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not include specific transition provisions. When a pronouncement includes specific transition provisions, those
provisions should be followed. This statement is effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in
the fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. Management does not believe this pronouncement will have a
material impact on the Company’s consolidated results of operations and financial condition.

In September 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) ratified the Emerging Issues Task Force’s
(“EITF”) Issue No. 05-7. “Accounting for Modifications to Conversion Options Embedded in Debt Instruments and
Related Issues”, which addresses whether a modification to a conversion option that changes its fair value affects the
recognition of interest expense for the associated debt instrument after the modification, and whether a borrower
should recognize a beneficial conversion feature, not a debt extinguishment, if a debt modification increases the
intrinsic value of the debt. In September 2005, the FASB ratified the following consensus reached in EITF Issue 05-08
(“Income Tax Consequences of Issuing Convertible Debt with a Beneficial Conversion Feature”): a) the issuance of
convertible debt with a beneficial conversion feature results in a basis difference in applying FASB Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Recognition of such a feature
effectively creates a debt instrument and a separate equity instrument for book purposes’, whereas the convertible debt
is treated entirely as a debt instrument for income tax purposes; b) The resulting basis difference should be deemed a
temporary difference because it will result in a taxable amount when the recorded amount of the liability is recovered
or settled; and c) Recognition of deferred taxes for the temporary difference should be reported as an adjustment to
additional paid-in capital. Both of these issues are effective in the first interim or annual reporting period commencing
after December 15, 2005, with early application permitted. The effect of applying the consensus should be accounted
for retroactively to all debt instruments containing a beneficial conversion feature that are subject to EITF Issue 00-27,
“Application of Issue No. 98-5 to Certain Convertible Debt Instruments” (and thus is applicable to debt instruments
converted or extinguished in prior periods but which are still presented in the financial statements). These
pronouncements had a material impact on the Company’s consolidated results of operations and financial condition.

In February 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard 155 - Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments (“SFAS 155”), which eliminates the exemption
from applying SFAS 133 to interests in securitized financial assets so that similar instruments are accounted for
similarly regardless of the form of the instruments. SFAS 155 also allows the election of fair value measurement at
acquisition, at issuance, or when a previously recognized financial instrument is subject to a re-measurement event.
Adoption is effective for all financial instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of the first fiscal year that
begins after September 15, 2006. Early adoption is permitted. The adoption of SFAS 155 is not expected to have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated results of operations and financial condition

  In March 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standard 156 - Accounting for Servicing of
Financial Assets (“SFAS 156”), which requires all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities be
initially measured at fair value. SFAS 156 permits, but does not require, the subsequent measurement of servicing
assets and servicing liabilities at fair value. Adoption is required as of the beginning of the first fiscal year that begins
after September 15, 2006. Early adoption is permitted. The adoption of SFAS 156 is not expected to have a material
effect on the Company’s consolidated results of operations and financial condition.

In July 2006, the FASB released FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting and reporting for uncertainties in
income tax law. This Interpretation prescribes a comprehensive model for the financial statement recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in income tax
returns. This Interpretation shall be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Earlier adoption is
permitted as of the beginning of an enterprise’s fiscal year, provided the enterprise has not yet issued financial
statements, including financial statements for any interim period for that fiscal year. The cumulative effects, if any, of
applying this Interpretation will be recorded as an adjustment to retained earnings as of the beginning of the period of
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adoption. The adoption of FIN 48 is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated results of
operations and financial condition.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standard 157, “Fair Value Measurements”
(“SFAS No. 157”).  SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosure of fair value measurements.  SFAS No. 157 applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or
permit fair value measurements and accordingly, does not require any new fair value measurements.  SFAS No. 157 is
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007.  The Company are in the
process of evaluating the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 157 will have on the Company’s consolidated results of
operations and financial condition and is currently not in a position to determine such effect.

F-10

Edgar Filing: GREENBAUM DAVID R - Form 4

Explanation of Responses: 66



Index

In September 2006, the staff of the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 ("SAB 108") which provides
interpretive guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered
in quantifying a current year misstatement. SAB 108 becomes effective in fiscal 2007. Adoption of SAB 108 is not
expected to have a material impact on the Company's consolidated results of operations and financial position.

[18]    Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation under the intrinsic value method in accordance with the
provisions of APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” and related interpretations.

FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and Disclosure.” SFAS No. 148,
which amends SFAS No. 123, requires the measurement of the fair value of stock options or warrants to be included
in the statement of operations or disclosed in the notes to financial statements. The Company records its stock-based
compensation under the Accounting Principles Board (APB) No. 25 and elected the disclosure-only alternative under
SFAS No. 148. The Company has computed the pro forma disclosures under SFAS No. 148 for options and warrants
granted using the Black-Scholes option pricing model for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005. The
assumptions used during the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

September 30,
2006 2005

Risk free interest rate
4.00 -
5.00%

4.00
-5.00%

Expected dividend
yield -- --

Expected lives
3 to 10
years

10
years

Expected volatility
29 -
77%

29 -
80%

Weighted average
value of grants per
share $2.08 $3.32
Weighted average
remaining contractual
life of options
outstanding (years) 7.67 6.35

The pro forma effect of applying FAS No. 148 is as follows:

For the years ended
September 30,

2006 2005
Net loss attributable to
common stockholders
as reported $(4,713,102) $(2,662,936)
Add: Stock based
employee
compensation

-- --
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expense, included in
reported loss.
Less: Stock-based
employee
compensation as
determined under fair
value based method
for all awards. (91,668) (2,991)
Pro forma net loss $(4,804,770) $(2,665,927)

Net Loss per share:
Basic and diluted loss
attributable to
common stockholders
- as reported $(1.42) $(1.16)
Basic and diluted loss
attributable to
common stockholders
- pro forma $(1.45) $(1.16)

The Company will implement FAS 123R in the first quarter of fiscal year 2007. The statement requires Companies to
expense the value of employee stock options and similar awards. Under FAS 123R share-based payment awards result
in a cost that will measure at fair value on the awards’ grant date based on the estimated number of awards that are
expected to vest. Compensation cost for awards that vest will not be reversed if the awards expire with being
exercised. The Company will adopt FAS 123R using the modified prospective method. The impact of this statement
will require the Company to record a charge for the fair value of stock options granted on a prospective basis, over the
vesting period.
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[19]    Concentration of Credit Risk and Significant Customers

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 105, “Disclosure of Information About Financial Instruments with
Off-Balance-Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk,” requires disclosure of any
significant off-balance-sheet and credit risk concentrations. Although collateral is not required, the Company
periodically reviews its accounts receivable and provides estimated reserves for potential credit losses.

Financial instruments which potentially expose the Company to concentration of credit risk are mainly comprised of
trade accounts receivable. Management believes its credit policies are prudent and reflect normal industry terms and
business risk. The Company does not anticipate non-performance by the counter parties and, accordingly, does not
require collateral. The Company maintains reserves for potential credit losses and historically such losses, in the
aggregate, have not exceeded management’s expectations. The Company purchases a substantial amount of its
inventory products from one principal supplier. If in the future the supplier were to cease to supply these inventory
products, management believes there are alternative vendors available to meet its needs. For the year ended September
30, 2006, three customers accounted for $299,000, $233,000 and $165,000 of the consolidated total revenue, which
represented approximately 56% of the total revenue. The customer with sales of $165,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2006 has an outstanding accounts receivable balance as of September 30, 2006 of approximately
$46,000. For the year ended September 30, 2005, three customers accounted for approximately 51% of the
consolidated total revenue. There were no outstanding accounts receivable balance due from these three customers as
of September 30, 2005.

The Company maintains cash deposits with financial institutions, which from time to time may exceed Federally
insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit
risk from cash. At September 30, 2006, the Company has cash balances on deposit in one account with a financial
institution in excess of the Federally insured limits by a total of approximately $739,000.

[20]    Goodwill

At September 30, 2006, as defined under SFAS No, 142, the Company has assessed the carrying value of goodwill.
The Company has determined that the carrying amount of the goodwill exceeds the implied fair value and as such has
recorded an impairment charge to goodwill of $452,000 at September 30, 2006. The impairment charge is reflected in
the consolidated statement of operations for the year ended September 30, 2006.

[21]    Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of technology, customer relationships and permits, and are amortized on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives of three to five years. The carrying value of intangible assets will be reviewed
annually by the Company to ensure that impairments are recognized when the future operating cash flows expected to
be derived from such intangible assets are less than carrying value. Total amortization expense related to the other
intangible assets was approximately $144,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006 and $281,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2005. Intangible assets are summarized as follows:  

Accumulated Sept 30, 2006

Asset Type Cost Amortization
Net Book
Value

Technology $ 550,000 $ 550,000 $ -
Permits 290,000 219,917 70,083
Customer Relationships 200,000 150,000 50,000

$ 1,040,000 $ 919,917 $ 120,083
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Expected amortization over the next two years is as follows:

Fiscal
Period Amortization

2007 98,000
2008 22,083

$ 120,083

(NOTE C) -Inventories

Inventories consist of the following, net of reserve of approximately $31,000 as of September 30, 2006:
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Raw
materials $ 719,116
Finished
goods 233,000

$ 952,116

(NOTE D) - Notes Payable, Related Party 

  During the first two quarters of fiscal 2005, the Company was advanced the principal amount of $145,923 through
short term loans at 8% per annum until additional equity funding was secured. The lenders also received warrants to
purchase 7,295 shares of the Company’s common stock exercisable at $5.60 per share for a period of five years. The
allocated fair value of the warrants associated with this advance are deemed to be immaterial. These short-term loans
were provided by executive officers, Messrs. Aaron, Joels and Koppel who advanced $64,000, $62,357 and $19,566,
respectively. As a condition of this financing the holders of the Notes exchanged 50% of the Company’s indebtedness
for 728 shares of Series C Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and on February 15, 2005 were paid the balance of
their notes inclusive of interest. 

(NOTE E) - Equity Financing

On February 17, 2006, the Company closed on a $3.0 million preferred stock equity financing transaction before
financing fees and expenses of approximately $293,000. As part of this financing transaction, the Company issued
241,933 shares of Series D Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 2,419,330 shares of common stock, par value
$0.01 per share. The Company also issued Series A Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 223,881 shares of common
stock at an exercise price of $1.50 per share for a period of five years. In addition, the Company issued Series B
Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 447,764 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $2.00 per share for a
period of five years. The Company has determined that the preferred stock was issued with an effective beneficial
conversion feature of approximately $1,300,000 based upon the relative fair values of the preferred stock and warrants
using the Black Scholes valuation model. As such, this beneficial conversion feature is recorded as a deemed
Preferred Stock dividend. Pursuant to the Company’s obligation to register the Series D Convertible Preferred Stock,
the Company filed a Registration Statement which was declared effective on April 6, 2006. The Company has also
issued warrants to purchase an aggregate of 119,403 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $1.68 per share
for a period of five years as part of the placement fee, to a placement agent and warrants to purchase an aggregate of
59,702 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $2.00 per share for a period of five years as part of the
placement fee, to another selected dealer and its designees for this placement.

  On February 15, 2005 the Company closed on a $4.5 million preferred stock equity financing transaction before
financing fees and expenses of approximately $435,000. As part of this financing transaction, the Company issued
45,000 shares of Series C Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock (“Series C Stock”) at a stated value of $100 per share.
The Company also issued Series A Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 465,517 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $5.60 per share for a period of five years. In addition, the Company issued Series B Warrants to
purchase an aggregate of 155,172 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $2.90 per share for a period of five
years exercisable after nine months, subject to a termination condition as defined in the warrant agreement. The
conversion of the Series C Stock was subject to the effectiveness of a 1:20 reverse split of the Company’s common
stock. The Company determined that the preferred stock was issued with an effective beneficial conversion feature of
approximately $125,000 based upon the relative fair values of the preferred stock and warrants. The Company
calculated the fair value of the warrants using the Black Scholes valuation model.

Simultaneously, the Company converted the short-term secured debt outstanding in the aggregate of approximately
$2.1 million inclusive of interest, together with $72,962 of unsecured indebtedness, into 21,681 shares of Series C
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Stock. As part of the condition for raising the equity financing, holders of a majority of the outstanding shares
irrevocably undertook to effect a 1:20 reverse stock split of any outstanding shares of common stock (“the Reverse
Split”). Upon the effectiveness of the Reverse Split (“the Mandatory Conversion Date”), the new equity investors and the
debt holders who converted their debt agreed to automatically convert their Series C Stock into common shares at a
conversion price of $2.90 per share and/or 2,299,345 shares of the Company’s common stock (post reverse split),
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances, (see Note F). The Company also agreed to increase the number of
independent directors by one additional director.
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(NOTE F) - Reverse Split

On April 5, 2005, the Company effected the Reverse Split. On such date, the 66,681 outstanding shares of Series C
Stock automatically converted into 2,299,345 shares of the Company’s common stock. As a result of the Reverse Split,
the Company has outstanding 3,321,673 shares of common stock. The reverse split did not change the number of
authorized shares of common and preferred stock. All share and per share information in the accompanying financial
statements have been restated to reflect the 1 for 20 reverse stock split.

 (NOTE G) - Employee Benefits

The Company sponsors a Qualified Retirement Plan under section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. Caprius
employees become eligible for participation after completing 3 months of service and attaining the age of twenty-one.
For the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005 the Company has not adopted a matching option to the plan.

(NOTE H) - Income Taxes

At September 30, 2006, the Company had a deferred tax asset totaling approximately $14,950,000 due primarily to net
operating loss carryovers in the United States. A valuation allowance was recorded in 2006 for the full amount of this
asset due to uncertainty as to the realization of the benefit. The change in the valuation allowance in 2006 increased by
approximately $780,000.

The Company does not file its tax return on a consolidated basis as United States tax rules prohibit the consolidation
of its foreign subsidiary. The Company’s Israeli subsidiary has net operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes in the
amount of approximately $ 7,800,000. The Company recorded a full valuation allowance for these carryforward
losses.

At September 30, 2006, the Company had available net operating loss carryforwards for United States tax purposes,
expiring through 2025 of approximately $40 million. The Internal Revenue Code contains provisions which will limit
the net operating loss carry forward available for further use if significant changes in ownership interest of the
Company occurs. Due to the significance of the Company’s historical losses it has not undertaken an evaluation to
determine whether the Company has triggered any limitations on the use of the net operating loss carryforwards.

As a result of the Company’s significant operating loss carryforwards and the corresponding valuation allowance, no
income tax benefit has been recorded at September 30, 2006 and 2005. The provision for income taxes using the
statutory Federal tax rate as compared to the Company’s effective tax rate is summarized as follows:

2006

September
30,
2005

Tax benefit at statutory rate (34.0%) (34.0%)
Adjustments for change in valuation
allowance 34.0% 34.0%

- - 

(NOTE I) - Commitments and Contingencies

[1]    Operating leases
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The Company leases facilities under non-cancelable operating leases expiring at various dates through fiscal 2011.
Facility leases require the Company to pay certain insurance, maintenance and real estate taxes. Lease expense for all
facility leases totaled approximately $122,000 and $126,000 for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, and was recorded as part of selling, general and administrative expenses within the consolidated
statement of operations.

Future minimum rental commitments under operating leases are as follows:
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Fiscal
Year Amount

2007 $ 105,742
2008 93,983
2009 96,071
2010 98,160
2011 100,248

On June 16, 2006, the Company entered into an agreement for certain services related to investor relations and
financial media programs for a one year period, which either party may cancel upon 30 days written notice. In
addition, the Company will issue options to purchase an aggregate of 30,000 shares of common stock at an exercise
price of $1.75 per share for a period of five years. On July 28, 2006 these options were granted with a valuation of
$10,500 using the Black-Scholes model and will vest at 50% after six months, and additional 25% after nine months
and the remaining 25% after one year, assuming the agreement is still in effect. 

2]    Legal proceedings

On May 11, 2006, the Company, MCM and George Aaron, as CEO of the Company (the “Company Defendants”) were
served with a complaint by Andre Sassoon and Andre Sassoon International, Inc. (the “Plaintiffs”) that was filed in the
Supreme Court of the State of New York in the County of New York. The complaint also named all persons who were
existing stockholders of MCM at the time of our original investment in MCM in December 2002. On June 28, 2006,
the Plaintiffs filed an amended complaint to include additional counts. The Plaintiffs are seeking damages in excess of
$400,000 or the stock interest of the existing stockholders at the time of the Company’s acquisition. On July 31, 2006,
the Company Defendants filed an answer denying the allegations in the amended complaint. Initial discovery requests
have been made. The Company Defendants continue to believe that there is no merit to the allegations contained in
the amended complaint as to them, and they will vigorously defend this action.

Our independent directors have authorized us to indemnify Mr. Aaron with respect to the Sassoon litigation, subject to
limitations under applicable law and our by-laws.

In July 2005, we entered into a Settlement Agreement and Polices Release with the carrier of our Directors and
Company Reimbursement Polices and received a payment of $350,000 under such Policies as a settlement of our
claim for expenses incurred in prior litigations with a former Caprius executive officer and director. The settlement fee
received in July 2005 from the insurance company has been recorded as part of other income in the consolidated
statement of operations for the year ended September 30, 2005.

(NOTE J) - Capital Transactions

[1]    Preferred Stock - Class B

On August 18, 1997, the Company entered into various agreements with General Electric Company (“GE”) including an
agreement whereby GE purchased 27,000 shares of newly issued Series B Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock
(the “Series B Preferred Stock”) for $2,700,000.

The Series B Preferred Stock consists of 27,000 shares, ranks senior to any other shares of preferred stock which may
be created and the Common Stock. It has a liquidation value of $100.00 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends,
is non-voting except if the Company proposes an amendment to its Certificate of Incorporation which would
adversely affect the rights of the holders of the Series B Preferred Stock, and is convertible into 57,989 shares of
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Common Stock, subject to customary anti-dilution provisions. No fixed dividends are payable on the Series B
Preferred Stock, except that if a dividend is paid on the Common Stock, dividends are paid on the shares of Series B
Preferred Stock as if they were converted into shares of Common Stock.

[2]    Warrants

On February 17, 2006, the Company closed on a $3.0 million preferred stock equity financing transaction before
financing fees and expenses of approximately $293,000. In association with this financing the Company issued Series
A Warrants to purchase and aggregate of 223,881 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $1.50 for a period of
five years. In addition, the Company issued Series B Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 447,764 shares of common
stock at an exercise price of $2.00 per share for a period of five years. The Company has also issued warrants to
purchase an aggregate of 119,403 shares of common stock at and exercise price of $1.68 per share
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and an aggregate of 59,702 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $2.00 per share as part of the placement fee
for the transaction. All warrants associated with this transaction are for a period of five years, and expire in February
2011.

On February 15, 2005, the Company closed on a $4.5 million preferred stock equity financing transaction before
financing fees and expenses of approximately $435,000. In association with this financing the Company issued Series
A Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 465,517 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $5.60 per share for a
period of five years. In addition, the Company issued Series B Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 155,172 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $2.90 per share for a period of five years exercisable after nine months, subject
to a termination condition as defined in the warrant agreement. In addition, the Company issued warrants to purchase
an aggregate of 75,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $5.60 for a period of five years, as part of the
placement fee for this transaction. All warrants associated with this transaction expire in 2010.

In connection with the issuance of 8% Senior Secured Promissory Notes in February 2005, the Company issued
warrants to purchase 5,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $5.60 per share for a period
of five years. These warrants expire in February 2010.

In connection with short-term loans received by the Company from related parties in Fiscal 2005, the Company issued
warrants to purchase 7,295 shares of the Company’s common stock exercisable at $5.60 per share for a period of five
years. These warrants expire in February 2010.

In connection with the issuance of 8% Senior Secured Convertible Promissory Notes in Fiscal 2004, the Company
issued warrants to purchase 71,250 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $5.60 per share for a
period of five years. These warrants expire at various dates through June 2009.

In connection with a bridge financing entered into during fiscal 2004, the Company issued warrants to purchase
16,662 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $5.00 per share for a period of five years. These warrants
expire in January 2009.

 In connection with the MCM financing entered into during fiscal 2002, The Company issued warrants to purchases
12,500 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 per share for a period of five years. These warrants
expire in September 2007.

Warrants issued are as follows:

Number of
Shares

Warrant Price
Per Share

Weighted
Average

Exercise Price
Per Share

Balance October 1, 2004 160,519
$1.60 -
$15.00 $5.95   

Granted in 2005 707,984
$2.90 -
$5.60 $5.01   

Forfeited/Expired in 2005 (45,107)
$4.00 -
$15.00 $9.45   

Balance, September 30, 2005 823,396
$1.60 -
$5.60 $4.95   

Granted in 2006 850,750
$1.50 -
2.00 $1.82   
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Forfeited/Expired in 2006 (15,000) $1.60 $1.60   

Balance, September 30, 2006 1,659,146
$1.50 -
$5.60 $3.38   

[3]    Stock options

During 2002, the Company adopted a stock option plan for both employees and non-employee directors. The
employee and non-employee Directors stock option plan provides for the granting of options to purchase not
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more than 75,000 shares (amended to 700,000 shares on November 18, 2005) of common stock. The options issued
under the plan may be incentive or nonqualified options. The exercise price for any options will be determined by the
option committee. The plan expires May 15, 2012. During October 2002, the Company granted a total of 48,050
options to officers, directors, and employees under the 2002 plan. During May 2004, 3,750 options priced at $4.00
were granted to a director of the Company. These options vested one third on the grant date with the balance vesting
over a two year period in equal installments. All of these options expire 10 years after the date of grant and were
granted at fair market value or higher at the time of grant. All options are exercisable at $3.00 per share vesting one
third immediately and the balance equally over a two year period. On January 4, 2006, the Company granted options
for the purchase of an aggregate of 458,000 shares (consisting of 393,000 to employees/directors and 65,000 to
non-contractual consultants) of common stock under the Company’s 2002 Amended Stock Option Plan. These options
are for a 10 year term, vesting after six months as to one-eighth of the options granted, and the balance vesting in
equal monthly installments over the next forty-two months at an exercise price of $2.20 per share. Using the Black
Scholes Option pricing model the Company has determined that the fair value of these awards is $1.36 per share
which equates to a combined fair value of $535,366 for the options granted to employees/directors and $88,547 for
options granted to consultants. Effective October 1, 2006, the Company will adopt the provision of FAS No. 123R
“Share-Based Payment” using the modified prospective method and the Black-Scholes option pricing model and record
stock-based compensation expense as part of the statement of operations. As of September 30, 2006, there were
506,050 options outstanding under the 2002 plan, exercisable at prices from $3.00 to $4.00 per share

During 1993, the Company adopted an employee stock option plan and a stock option plan for non-employee
directors. The employee stock option plan provides for the granting of options to purchase not more than 50,000
shares of common stock. The options issued under the plan may be incentive or nonqualified options. The exercise
price for any incentive options cannot be less than the fair market value of the stock on the date of the grant, while the
exercise price for nonqualified options will be determined by the option committee. The Directors’ stock option plan
provides for the granting of options to purchase not more than 10,000 shares of common stock. In accordance with the
Plan, the exercise price for shares granted under the Directors’ plan cannot be less than the fair market value of the
stock on the date of the grant.

Stock option transactions under the 2002 plan are as follows:

Number of
Shares

Option Price
Per Share

Weighted
Average

Exercise Price
Per Share

Balance October 1, 2004 51,800
$3.00 -
$4.00 $3.07   

Granted in 2005 - - -   

Balance, September 30, 2005 51,800
$3.00 -
$4.00 $3.07   

Granted in 2006 458,000 $2.20 $2.20   

Forfeited/Expired in 2006 (3,750) $3.00 $3.00   

Balance, September 30, 2006 506,050
$2.20 -
$4.00 $2.28   

Edgar Filing: GREENBAUM DAVID R - Form 4

Explanation of Responses: 79



Stock option transactions not covered under the years 2002 and 1993 option plans in the fiscal year 2005 and 2006 are
as follows:

Number of
Shares

Option Price
Per Share

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Per Share

Balance, October 1, 2004 52,654
$2.00-

$402.00 $3.40

Forfeited/Expired in 2005 (64) $402.00 $402.00
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Number of
Shares

Option Price
Per Share

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Per Share

Balance, September 30, 2005 52,500
$2.00 -
$3.00 $2.95

Granted in 2006 130,000
$0.70 -
$1.75 $0.94

Forfeited/Expired in 2006 (52.500)
$2.00 -
$3.00  $2.95

Balance, September 30, 2006 130,000
$0.70 -
$1.75 $0.94

Stock option transactions under the 1993 plan:

Number of
Shares

Option Price
Per Share

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Per Share

Balance, October 1, 2004 36,350
$3.00 -
$100.00 $4.60

Forfeited/Expired in 2005 (1,375)
$3.00 -
$100.00 $10.32

Balance, September 30, 2005 34,975
$3.00 -
$100.00 $4.27

Forfeited/Expired in 2006 (3,475)
$3.00 -
$100.00 $11.48

Balance, September 30, 2006 31,500
$3.00 -
$5.00 $3.48

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at September 30, 2006: 

Outstanding Options
 Weighted-

Number Average Weighted-

Range of
Outstanding

at Remaining Average
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September

30, Contractual Exercise
Prices 2006 Life (years) Price

$0.70 100,000 3.00 0.70
1.75 30,000 4.83 1.75
2.20 458,000 9.33 2.20

3.00 - 5.00 79,550 5.03 3.24

$0.70 - $5.00 667,550 7.67 2.08

 Exercisable Options
Weighted-

Number Average Weighted-

Range of
Outstanding

at Remaining Average

Exercise
September

30, Contractual Exercise
Prices 2006 Life (years) Price

$0.70 100,000 3.00 0.70
2.20 76,303 9.33 2.20

3.00 - 5.00 79,550 5.03 3.24

$0.70 - $5.00 255,853 5.37 1.94
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Total stock options vested and exercisable at September
30, 2006

Number of
Shares

Range of Exercise
Price Per Share

Weighted
Average

Exercise Price
Per Share

Plan shares 155,853 $ 2.20-$5.00 $ 2.73
Non-plan shares 100,000 0.70 $ 0.70

255,853 $ 0.70 - $5.00 $ 1.94

(NOTE K) - Acquisition of majority interest in MCM Environmental Technologies, Inc.

In December 2002, the Company closed the acquisition of its initial investment of 57.53% of the capital stock of
MCM Environmental Technologies Inc (“MCM”) for a purchase price of $2.4 million. MCM wholly-owns MCM
Environmental Technologies Ltd., an Israeli corporation, which initially developed the SteriMed Systems. Upon
closing, the Company designees were elected to three of the five seats on MCM’s Board of Directors, with George
Aaron, President and CEO, and Jonathan Joels, CFO, filling two seats. Additionally, as part of the transaction, certain
debt of MCM to its existing stockholders and to certain third parties was converted to equity in MCM or restructured.
As part of the Stockholders Agreement dated December 17, 2002, there were certain provisions relating to
performance adjustments for the twenty four month period post closing. As a consequence, the Company’s ownership
interest increased by 5% in each of the fiscal years ended September 30, 2004 and 2005. Additionally ,during the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2005 the Company’s ownership interest increased by an additional 29.13% with the
conversion of various loans made to MCM and cash calls made by MCM, which increased the company’s ownership to
96.66%

(NOTE L) - Sale of Strax

Effective September 30, 2003, the Company sold its comprehensive breast imaging business, to Eastern Medical
Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“EMT”), pursuant to a Stock Purchase Agreement dated September 30,
2003 (the “Purchase Agreement”) among the Company, EMT and the other parties thereto. The purchase price was
$412,000. In addition, the Company was required to provide certain specified transitional services for up to 180 days
pursuant to a Management Services Agreement. During the first quarter of fiscal year 2005, the parties agreed to settle
the net outstanding balance in a lump sum payment of $66,000 which was paid in two equal installments in December
2004 and January 2005, and is included as consulting and royalty fees in the statement of operations.

(NOTE M) -Geographic Information

The Company does not have reportable operating Segments as defined in the Statements of Financial Accounting
No.131 “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and related information” The method for attributing revenues to
individual customers is based as to the destination to which finished goods are shipped.

The Company operates facilities in the United States of America and Israel. The following is a summary of
information by area for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005.

For the years ended September 30, 2006 2005
Net Revenues:
Israel $ 490,096 $ 398,215
United States  745,373  450,587
Revenues as reported in the accompanying financial statements $ 1,235,469 $ 848,802
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September 30, 2006
 Identifiable Assets:
      Israel $ 962,732
      United States 1,814,288
 Total Assets as reported in the accompanying financial statements $ 2,777,020
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